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FROM CHICAGO (44-1503) 2P !

LY Miss Gandy_ .
qL —_—
& [
SGT. DANIEL GROTH; JAMES DAVIS; JOHN CISZEWSKI3; EDWARD
L
?EARNODY; ET AL, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, POLICE OFFICERS - SUBJECTS, qgk

® . -y
FRED HAMPTON (DECEASED); MARK TLARK (DECEASED); BRENDA HARRIS;
VERLINA BREVER3 BLAIR @RSON; RONALD ‘SRTCHEL; ET AL - VICTINMS,

SUMMARY PUNISHMENT - CIVIL RIGHIS. /b’/

RE CHICAGO TELS DEC, THIRTEEN, FOURTEEN, FIFTEEN, LAST. 1/ -
GROUP REPRESENTING SELF T0 BE MAYWOOD HUMAN RELATIONS e

COMMISSION HELD NEWS CONFERENCE AT MARTIN LUTHER KING CENTER, NINTH

AND MADISON, MaYWOOD, ILL,, TODAY, ACCORDING TO RELIABLE SOURCE.

NEWS CONFERENCE PRIMARILY RELATED TO SHOOTING OF BLACK PANTHER

LEADERS FRED HAMPTON AND MARK CLARK BY COOK COUNTY STATES ATTORNEY'S

POLICE, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, DEC. FOUR LAST. RELEASE ISSUED BY ABOVE

GROUP CALLED THE INVEST;GATION INTO ABOVE SHOOTING POLITICAL FOOT-

BALL AND QUESTIONED ABILITY OF JUSTICE DEPT. AND FBI 10 NDUCT

FAIR INVESTIGATION IN THIS MATTER. STATED IT DOES AUSE=OF w2027
END PAGE ONE, ¢ DEC 17 1969
/7 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINGD 114 . -
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T . TWo
DIRECTOR HOOVER'S CALLING BLACK PANTHERS THE MOST DANGEROUS GROUP
IN THE U.S. AND BECAUSE OF FBI RAID OF ILLINOIS BLACK PANTHER

HEADQUARTERS JUNE FOUR LAST ] g
{ | aBove 1s oBvious b7C

b7D
ASSUMPTION MADE BY GROUP DUE TO FACTI AAJ

1

RELEASE ALSO QUESTIONS THE BYPASSING OF ALSA THOMAS TODD, CHICAGO,

WHO IS ACCORDING TO RELEASE WELL RESPECTED IN BLACK COMMUNITY AND
WHO IS HEAD OF A SPECIAL CIVIL RIGHTS UNIT. RELEASE ALSO ASKS FOR
. 000K COUNTY STATES ATTORNEY EDWARD V. HANRAHAN TO STEP ASIDE FOR A
SPECIAL PROSECUTOR ‘
IND THAT A SPECIAL GRAND JURY BE CALLED FOR THIS INVESTIGATION.
MEMBERS OF THE MAYWOOD HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION STATE THEY WILL
ﬁmxs THEIR DEMANDS TO HANRAHAN AT TEN A.M. THURSDAY, DEC. EIGHTEEN
.NEXT. ONE SPEAKER AT NEWS CONFERENCE CALLED FOR SEPARATE HIGH SCHOOL
—{ FOR MAYWOOD, ILL., AS OPPOSED TO EXISTING HIGH SCHOOL PROVISO EAST
. TOWHSHIP HIGH SCHOOL.
AS OF TVELVE THIRTY PM, CST, ATTORNEYS FOR BLACK PANTHERS PREVIOUSLY

~ CONTACTED HAVE NOT CONTACTED SAC, AS THEY AGREED TO DO, REGARDING
{ ACCESS TO PREMISES AT TWO THREE THREE SEVEN WEST MONROE ST., CHICAGO,
iLL., AND INTERVIEW WITH VICTIMS.
|  CcHIcaco FoLLOwING.
END
RMR FBI WASHDC
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SGT. DANIEL GROTH; JAMES DAVIS; JOHN CISZEWSKI, EDWARD .

k/ CARMODY ET AL, CFE;;E;<’T1LINOIS, POLICE OFFICERS = QUBJECTS;
RED” ﬁAMPTON' MARK LARK BR 'BQ\E?RRIS VERLINA BREWER‘

/ BLA NDERSON 3 PONALD‘ ATCHEL FT AL - VICTIMS, SUMMARY

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED J

/ﬂ m %1?_ E CLASSI F%é zé TC..

[[ RE CHICAGO TELETYPES DECEMBER THIRTEEN AND FOURTEEN LAST.

PUNI ENT - CIVIL RI

/

2
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DAILY SUMMARY. _ 2
L, lADVISED CHICAGO OFFICE REV, TOM b7D

STRETTER AND NBC NEWSMAN TED ELBERT HAVE PREPARED NEWS RELEASE

REGARDING SHOOTING OF BLACK PANTHERS FR
= ‘l?.oz 3
MARK CLARK. ORIGINALLY FLA ELEASE TO BE

NINE THIRTY AM INSIANT AT MARIIN LUTHER KING CENTER, MA‘Hngb 16 1969
ILLINOIS., MAYWOOD IS FORMER RESIDENCE OF HAMPTON, HOWEVER,

o — ..
SOURCE SUBSERUENTLY ADVISED NEWS RELEASE POSTPONED AND NO NEW
DATE KNOWN FOR RELEASE. &e)

WMW g



PAGE TWO

THIS RELEASE CALLS FOR INVESTIGATION INTO DEATHS OF HAMPION
AND CLARKX, A POLISTICAL FOOTBALL, AND QUESTIONS ABILITY OF
JUSTICE DEPARTMENT AND FBI TO CONDUCT A FAIR INVESTIGATION
BECAUSE OF PREVIOUS INVESTIGATIONS INVOLVING BLACK PANTHER PARTY
(BPP).

RELEASE QUESTIONED BY-PASSING OF AUSA THOMAS W. 100D, WHO
IS WELL RESPECTED IN BLACK COMMUNITY AND WHO HEADS SPECIAL CIVIL
RIGHTS UNIT IN USA'S OFFICE, CHICAGO. FOR BUREAU'S INFORMATION,

{ | RELEASE FURTHER ASKED FOR
STATE'S ATTORNEY EDWARD J. HANRAHAN TO STEP ASIDE FOR A SPECIAL

PROSECUTOR AND THAT A SPECIAL GRAND JURY BE CALLED FOR THIS
INVESTIGATION.

ALSO, SOURCE ADVISED MEMBERS OF MAYWOOD HUMAN RELATIONS
COMmMISSION TO PRESENT THEIR REQUESTS, AS REPRESENTED BY MATERIAL
IN ABOVE NEWS RELEASE, TO STATE'S ATTORNEY HANRAHAN 1IN PERSON ON
END PAGE TwO
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PAGE THREE

TUESDAY, DECEMBER SIXTEEN NEXT AT TEN ANM. )
SAME SOURCE ALSO ADVISED INSTANT THAT CHICAGO CITY
ALDERMAN A. A. SAMMY RAYN?Ruéggs%songgnsgo#ygEggAKER IN
WHOSE HOME AN INDEPENDEyfﬂfﬁXXEXYXENXSXEWAS ALLEGEDLY
PERFORMED DECEMBER SIX LAST), IS TO MAXE SIMLIAR RELEASE VOICING
OBJECTIONS TO DEPARTMENT AND BUREAU CONDUCTING ANY INQUIRIES.

CHICAGO PD ADVISED INSTANT THAT VICTIM RONALD SATCHEL
WAS TODAY RELEASED ON TWENTYFIVE‘THOUSAND DOLLARS BOWND, IT IS
NOTED DEBRA JOHNSON, VICTIM, GIRLFRIEND OF HAMPTON, IS ONLY
OTHER KNOWN VICTIM WHG IS NOT IN CUSTODY EITHER IN JAIL OR
IN COOK COUNTY HOSPITAL.

THE FOLLOWING IS SUMMARY OF INFORMATION FURNISHED BUREAU
BY IWSTANT TELETYPE IN CASE CAPTIONED "UNITED fRQNT OF BLACK
COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS, RM.":

CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE, RELIABLE IN PAST, ADVISED INSTANT
REPRESENTATIVES, CAPTIONED ORGANIZATION, HELD PRESS CONFERENCE
PICK CONGRESS HOTEL, CHICAGO, SETTING FORTH NINE POINTS
PURPORTING TO BE FROM THE BLACK COMMUNITY OF CHICAGO, PURPOSE

END PAGE THREE



PAGE FOUR

BEING TO INSURE CESSATION OF ACTIONS BY FORCES OF POWER IN
CHICAGO WHO RECENTLY HAVE INCREASED THEIR “CAMPAIGN TO OPPRESS,
SUPPRESS AND REPRESS THE BLACK PEOPLE.” ABOVE REPRESENTATIVES
LISTED SEVERAL REASONS WHY UNITED FRONT IS INITIATING

SUCH A PROGRAM AND CALLED ATTENTION TO THE RECENT DEATH

OF FRED HAMPTON, DEPUTY CHALRMAN, ILLINOIS BLACK PANTHER PARTY,
AS BEING TRIGGERING FORCE IN CAPTIONED ORGANIZATION'S PRESENT
ATTEMPT T0 INSURE ATROCITIES SUCH AS THESE COMMITTED ON THE
BLACK COMMUNITY BY THE POWER STRUCTURE, CEASE,

NINE POINTS ARE AS FOLLOWS: ONE, ATTORNEY KERMIT COLEMAN,
ACLU, CHICAGO, ALONG WITH ALDERMAN A.A. "SAMMY"™ RAYNER, WILL
APPEAR WITH ATTORNEY CHARLES R. GARRY, ATTORNEY FOR BPP, WHEN
GARRY FORMALLY CHARGES U.S. WITH GENOCIDE OF BLACKS BEFORE UNITED
NATIONS. TWO, COMMENCING DECEMBER TWENTY SIX NEXT, BLACK FRIDAYS
WILL BE HELD FOR THE PURPOSE OF COLLECTING MONEY FOR "SURVIVAL FUND.™
THREE, BLACK WOMEN'S ORGANIZING COUNCIL WILL BE ESTABLISHED
T0 COPE WITH EDUCATION, EXTENSION, TRANSMISSION OF CONCEPIS,

TO BLACK FAMILIES. FOUR, REPRESENTATIVE STATED INVESTIGATION
END PAGE FOUR



PAGE FIVE ,

INTO DEATH OF HAMPTON PRESENTLY UNDER WAY Anﬂ REPORT WILL BE

CONSIDERED BY BLACK COMMUNITY AS "OFFICIAL" REPORT RE HAMPTON'S

DEATH, FIVE, BLACK TRIBUNAL TO BE CONVENED FOR PURPOSE OF

TRYING NEGRO JUDGES, POLICEMEN, AND POLITICIANS WHO PRESENTLY

COOPERATE WITH PRESENT POWER STRUCTURE. SIX, A BLACK WATCH

WILL BE ORGANIZED TO WATCH, SCRUTINIZE, AND OBSERVE ALL

POLICEMEN WHILE IN BLACK COMMUNITY. SEVEN, A BLACK FOUNDATION

IN REMEMBRANCE OF MARTIN LUTHER KING AND FRED HAMPTON WILL

BE ESTABLISHED. EIGHT, SELECTION OF POLITICAL REPRESENTATIVES

IN BLACK COMMUNITIES WILL NO LONGER BE PERMITTED BY POLITICAL

PARTY. IN FUTURE, BLACK COMMUNITY WILL SELECT POTENTIAL CANDIDATES.

NINE, EFFECTIVE INSTANT DATE, SIX PM TO SIX AM CURFEW IS INITIATED

FOR ALL WHITES IN BLACK COMMUNITY. NO WHITES TGO BE PERMITTED

T0 ENTER BLACK COMMUNITY DURING ABOVE HOURS. o
CHICAGO PD SOURCE ADVISED INSTANT POLICE SUPERINTENDENT

JAMES B. CONLISK, JR., ANNOUNCED INSTANT DATE NIGHTLY

END PAGE FIVE



PAGE S1IX

CURFEW ON WHITES IN NEGRO COMMUNITY “COMPLETELY UNREALISTIC."
CONLISK STATED HE DOES NOT VIEW CURFEW AS THREAT TO WHITE
POLICEMEN AND STATED WHITE POLICEMEN "WILL CONTINUE TO PATROL
THE AREAS AS USUAL.”™ CONLISK ALSO STATED HE DOES MOT

BELIEVE NEGRO COMMUNITY BEHIND CURFEW. )

CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE, RELIABLE IN PAST, ADVISED INSTANT,
BPP, CHICAGO, VERY UPSET OVER ABOVE PRESS RELEASE AND LEADERSHIP
FEELS PRESS STATEMENT WILL INTERFERE WITH BPP FUND RAISING
PROGRAMS IN FUTURE AND ARE OPPOSED TO CAPTIONED ORGANIZATION'S
ACTIONS IN ALL ASPECTS.

AS OF NINE PM INSTANT NEITHER DENNIS CUNNINGHAM, BPP
ATTORNEY, NOR WARREN WOLFSON, ATTORNEY SPOKESMAN FOR VICTIMS,
HAVE CONTACTED CHICAGO OFFICE PERMITTING ACCESS TO BPP APARTIMENT
OR INTERVIEW OF VICTINMS RESPECTIVELY.

END
REW FBI
WASH DC,
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. DATE: g-4-7) BYS' 2

@
S6T. DANIEL GROTH; JAMES DAVIS; JOHX CISZEWSKI, EDWARD

CARMOUY ET AL CHICAGO, ILLINOIS POLICE OFFICEKS ~ SUBJECTS;

FREd:aAMPTON MARK(%{ARK BRENDA'HARRIS VERLINA BFEuER'

/
O
BLAIRC%NDERSON; RONALDGZATCHEL, ET AL -~ VICTIMS SUMMARY /7
b1C -
PUNISHMEWT - CIVIL RIGHTS. A
{
RE BUREAU AIRTEL DECEWMBER TWELVE AND CHICAGO TEL R
g

DECEMBER THIRTEEW LAST. i
DEWKIS CUNNINGHAM, BLACK PANTHER PARfY ATTORNEY

TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED SaC FOUR THIRTY PM CST TODAY.

STATEC AFTER COHSULTING WITH "MOST ATTORNEYS IWVOLVED™

IT WAS DECIUED THAT ADDITIONAL CONSULTATION WAS NECESSARY

BY THEM ?IinRE FBI WOULD BE GIVEW A_CCESb TC PRE&LﬁES{qu 4 J _ L!

TWESTYTHREE THIRTYSEVEN WEST #ONR STR ET, CHICAGO.

STATED ATTORNEYS ARE MEETING AT FIVE PM TWELVE FIFTEENRDEC 7 M€°

sl e

HEXT AT WHICH TIME DECISION WILL BE MALE. e T

END PAGZ ONE
- e



: PAGE TWO - _
HE STATED HIS UNOFFICIAL OPINION IS THAT ACCESS T0

ABOVE PREMISES WILL BE AUTHORIZED FOR TUESDAY MORNING

TVELVE SIXTEEN WEXT. STATED HE WILL CALL SAC IMMEDIATELY

FOLLOWING WEETING. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Chicago, Illinois

In Reply, Please Refer to
Fite No. December 11, 1969

FRED HAMPTON'S DEATH
POSSIBLE CIVIL RIGHTS

Attached herewith are four copies of a newspaper
article by Edward Lee and Robert Wiedrich which set forth
the results of an interview of States Attorney Edward V.
Hanrahan and members of the raiding party of the west
side apartment, 2337 Monroe Street, Chicago, Illinois,
wherein Fred Hampton, leader of the Black Panthers party,
Chicago, resided.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
PEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ‘3
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Detail of Evenis
Leading to Raid
and Gun Batt]

BY EDWARD LEE AND ROBERT WIEDRICH
[Copyright 1969; The Chicago Tribunc]
The first eye-witness accounts of state’s attorney's police-
men who took part in a gun battle last Thursday with a
band of Black Panthers were obtained exclusively last night
by Tue TrRiBUNE. .-
State's Atty. Edward V.
Hanrahan made the police-
. men available for interviews
~ refute what he termed an
orgy of sensationalism in the
, bress and on television since
- Black Panther leaders Fred
| Hampton and Mark Clark
wire slain in an exchange of
i gun fire with detectives in a
1

West side apartment building.
Hanrahan and bhis top

. ¢ids, Richard Jalovee, chief
of the special prosecutions

; division, and Robert Boyle,
criminal division chicf, also

" made available official police
photographs which they said

Edward Hanrahan

conclusively proved tie Panthers opened the battie by firing .

a shotgun blast thru the apartment rloor.
Reason for No Gas

i
Hanrahan insisted that his men could not heve fired tear .

gas shells into the flat first since, under tue law, they were
required to knock at the duur in an attempt to serve a sezrch

warrant. The warrant was issued on the basis of information .

that the apartment was a clandestine cache for weapons.
Further, Hanrahan and itis mcn declared that they had
no prior knowledge that Hampton and Clavk would be found
in the flat. In fact, the identities of the two men were not
Iearned until after they had been killed in the gun baitle,
the prosecutor said. PR
¥ Sgt. Danic! Groth, who Id the raiding party of 14 dates-
tives, (urnished the moct draimatic deseription of the Latl.e
in :which he described how hie and his men fovght it out '.\'1?.:\1
the Pantkers in the darkened apartment which jolcr was

1

! found to heve been filled with shotguns, rifles, hand guns,
"and ample stores of ammunition for the various weapons.
i . Groth and Jalovec both said the foray on the Panther
‘arsenal had its beginnings Dec. 2, when informants who had
!hpreviously furnished the prosecutor's office with reliable in-
formalion rcported the cache of guns in the first floor flat
at 2337 Monroe st.
Jalovec had received his information earlier in the day,
and Sgt. Groth ieceived his fiom an informant who tele
. phoned his home at 10:30 p. m. The following morning the
men met at the state’s attorney's office and compared notes.
According to the informants, at least three shotguns had
" been observed in the flat. Neither, however, nace any men-
i tion of Hampton's or Clark's frequenting the aparlment, Sgt. .
| Groth seid. .
§ At noon, Sgt. Grolh and Detectives James Davis and Bill
Kelly discussed plans for the raid oa the flat, This scssion
was held afler Sgt. Groth had personally surveyed the building
and neighborhood and then dispatched Kelly 2od Davis to do
the same. .
Reject Early Night Raid .

“At first 1 thought we'd hit the place at 8 o'clock that
might,” Sgt. Groth said. “But after talking it over, we decided
that would be a bad time, both for our safety and that of
Cesidents of the area.

“It’s a heavily populated neighborhood, so we feared first
for the safety of people on the sirects at that Lour and sec-
ondly we feared such a raid might crezte an incident in the
ares, which we koew ,was the heart of Panther territory.
Our objcet was to aveid an incident.”

On this basis, Groth and the other detectives decided to
stage the raid shorily hefere 5 o'clock the next morning,
_ Thursday, Dee. 4. ’

l' “This wasa't the first time our squads hod gone after
i dangerous individuals,” Sgt. Groth scid. “‘And on the busis
of the information we had, it was clear tist we mig}xt be run-
ning up against dangerous ingividuals.”

| Judge Issues Warrunt

At 1:45 p. m. that day, Jalovec obtained a search warrant
- from Judge Robert Collins of Criminal court, citirg the facls
© obtaincd fram the informants., Then Groth drew a leugthy
serics of orders for the 13 detectives who vwould sceoMpnay
him, spelling out in detail each of their assiganenis in covie-
ing and entering the apar‘ment's froat and rear doors, Equip-
ment drawn for the raia included a2 subniachine S, e
shetguns, aud walkie talile radios.

P dida't take tear gas because of the speciiic nrurs
of our mission and the fact that we figured we'd have the
elgaeat of surprise on our side,” Groth said. “Under the law:
we had to enler that flat and serve the warrant for a search!
We coulda’t just lob fear gas in there and charge.,”

3 Jate that aftercoon, the other detectives were told to re-




port for duty at 4 a. ra, but none other than Kelly and Davis '

vere told what the mlsslon would be. v

At 4 o'clock the next morning, Sgt. Groth doled out the
assigments which called for five men to enter "the front door'
of the gpartment, four to enter the rear, three to stay outside*
and cover the front exit, and two to perform similar duties
at the rear,

The men stationed outside were assigned there not only
to prevent anyone escaping thru windows, but to also serve
as protection in the event of sniper fire from nearby build-
ings, Groth said. Included in the party of 14 policemen were
five Negroes. The men arrived at the apartinent at 4:45 a. m.

Sgt. Groth tock Detectives Joseph Gorman, George Jones,
Robert Hughes, and Davis to the front door. Meanwhile, De-
tectives Edward Carmody, John Ciczewski, Philip Joseph, and
. William Kelly approached the rear door while Detectives
Jobn Marusich, Fred Howard, and Lynwood Harris covered

the front yard, Detectives William Corbett and Ray Broderick .

covered the back yard.

Extra Squads Requested
Just shortly before he arrived at the building, Sgt. Groth

said that he radioed from the Chicago police department un- _

dercover squad he was driving, asking that the squad opera.

tor dispatch marked cars from the Wood street district to the* < behind the door I'd just broken open. Thank God, Groth

front and rear exits of the building.

“I told them we were about to awempl to serve a sar-
rant,” Groth said.

Once at the building, Groth ascended the front staircase
o the exterior with Davis on his left. Behind them weré,
Go'man, Jones, and Hughes. The men entered a small hall.
way containing two doors, one leading to the 2d floor and the
otfer to the Panther apartment. 2

Positioning themselves to either side of the apartment
door, Sgt. Groth said he reached over and first rapped firmly
with his Jeft hand. When there wag no response, he pounded
again, but this time with his revolver butt.

“I heard a voice inside—a male volce—call out, “Who's
there?’,” Groth said. I repliell ‘This is the police. I have a
warrant to search the premises,’

Agaln, there was no response, but Gror.h said he could
bear movement inside, Again he said he pounded on the door,
shouling, “Police! Open Up!™

“Just a miinute,” Groth said the male voice replied.

Suspicious of the delay, Groth said he ordered Davis to |

kick the door open. Davis kicked and the door slammed open
to reveal a smalt ante-room with another door leading to the
apartment’s living room, That was shut,

Then suddenly, as the two policemen entered the ante-

room they said a shotgun blast was fired thru the closed
living reom door, a charge which later proved to have been
a solid rifle Yoad deer slug fired from a 12 gauge shotgun.
« The slug pierced the door, ripping splinters from the
eutside of the door as it exited and narrowly missed the two
policemen. Phiotographs of this door were furnished Tue
TrisuNE by Hanrahan as evidence that the Panthers inside
the flat fired the opening shot at his men.

Plunges Thru Doorway :

Davis, who at this moment was just ahead of Sgt. Groth
planged toward the door, smashing it open with his shouldert.
as lie dived into the living raom and Janded on a mattress
‘ust to the left of the renter of the room.,

|

“f saw a woman half lying and Lalf sitting upright on a
hed in a far coiner of the room trying to pump ancther sh
into a shotgun she beld jammed against her groin,” Daw{
aid. “She was about eight feet away.”

“In that moment, the woman fired again, the flash of hel-
weapon illuminating her face for Sgt. Groth who was still
at the doorway of the room.

*T figured Davis had been hit when 1 saw him go down,”
Grath sald. That second shotgun vound went right past me
as I hugged the door jamb and narrowly missed hitting
Hughes who was behind me. I fired two shots at her.”

Almost simultaneously, Groth said he ordered Hughes to

' summon additional city police on the police radio. He also
" told him to notify the men at the rear of the building via
walkje talkie radio that ““these people are shooting in here!”

Fires at Arined Woman :

Davis said he rolled off the mattress and ﬁred one shot
from a carbine “at the woman who Jater was identified as
mss Brenda Harrls, 18, of 1848 S. Hamlin av.

“She slumped back against the wall with that sholg\%
gtill in her hands and I spun away and half turned Just §
time-to epot a guy sitting in a chair with a shotgun in hik:

hapds,” Davis said, “He was directly bebind me, hidden =

fired those shots at the woman. The flash of his vevolver
spotted the guy for ime.

“1 don't know for sure if he ever got a shot in at me
‘or nét. I fired twice and hit kim. He sicod up and I jemped
up, too, struggling with him until he fell. Then I fell across
his body.”

This gunman was idertified after (k2 battle as Clark, 22,
a Penther leader from Peoria,

Meanwhile, Detectives Jones and Gorman plung-d into
. the darkencd room which was lighted only by the diia glow
of a gas space heater in a far corner, opposite of the Led on
which Miss Harris was Iving. Gormen crouched near the
door and threw his flashlight momentarily on 3iss Harris,

! wounded in her right thigh, aliho she still held the sholgun
| in her bands. .
Discovers 3 More Guns

“1 yanked the gun frcm her hands ard hurled it behind
me loward the door,” Gorman said. “In thal moment. I also
kicked aside a round husseck near the bed on which there
were Iying three hand guns. The guns spilled onlo the floor.”

Davis, who by this time had risen to a crouch, lvoked
down the long hallway toward the rear of the flat just ia time,
he said, to see a man duck in aad out of the rear Ledreom
nearest ke kitchen. Ha had a sholgun.

“By then, the guys had broken down the kifclien Joor,
Davis said. “I saw Ciszewski in the kitchen behind the
' gunman and hollered for him to duck as the man fired at

least one round into ihe kitchen, Ciszewski ducked ¢rd the
shot matssed, ¢
; * “Hold ycur firz," Sgt Groth said ke ordercd his nien at
this point. “Give them a chance to come cut!™ This v.ag
the first of five »uch ardets Greth said be gave during the
L‘cn:e fire tight.

I

then charged for the bed. The light had shown that she was !




Response from Flat

with his hands up, accompanied by Miss Deborah Johnson,’

,"I had men in both the front 'and rear of the spartmeni,” 18, of 2337 Mouroe st. They, too, were hustled into the htchen.

Ee said *I didn’t want anyone getting hit in crossfire,
te waords were barely out of my mouth before there

the vhomp of a shotgun blast from the front bedroom, di-|
recily down the hall from the living room. '

é":Detectu'e Finds Hamplon

# Carmody ran into the rear bedroom to find a man, la

identified as Hampton, lying face down on the bed with hig
7 head facing the bedrcom door thru which repeated gunﬁreu

‘They were firing biind because they didn't know whe:'e hed been directed at police in the kitchen.

¥ e were, 5o the charge slammed into a bathroom door almost
directly across the hall.”
, l;;anmhand also l;:'oduced photographs of the inside of the
athroom door, showing how shotgun pellets had slammed
thru‘ the woed. The prosecutor said that ballistics experts
wou'd testify during any coort proceedings against the ceven
Panthers who survived (he battle that the shotgun blast he
clzims opencd the battle bad in fact been fired from insides,
lh-i__aparlment thru the door at police in the outer hallway,

. As the shotgun blast was fired from the front bedroom,]’

Detective Jones was crouching between two wooden dresser:
along ope wall at the mouth of the long ball that stretches
the length of the apartment. He said he saw a hand reach out
from the rear bedroom and fire a shot with a revolver or
automatic pistol st the kitchen where other det.ectwes were
crouching.

‘Shoot It Out?

“It was just about then,” Sgt. Groth said, “That 1 heard
2 voice call out from the front bedroom, ‘Shoot it out!® This
was followed by two flashes from the same room I believe
were from a shotgun.”

At this point, police resumed firing and then minutes later,
or perhaps only seconds, Groth said, he again ordered his
men to cease fire and again called out to the Panthers,
“Come out with your hands up!”

At the rear of the apartment, Dective Carmody jumped
over a wooden door that formed a barricade between the
Kitchen and dining room as the Panther fire continued.
Gorman covered him with submachine gun fire from the
living reom which he fired thru the connecling wall of the
living room and front bedroom and down the hallway.

Carmody fired one round from his .38 caliber revolver
as he plunged past the rear bedroom doorway to shelter
against a far wall of the dining room.

Cease Fire Again Called -

Agaix, Sgt Groth called out for surrender and a cease
fire and this time, from the rear bedroom, Harold Bell, 23,
of Rockford, emerged with his hands in the air. Broderick
and Ciszewski, who by then had also jumpcd over the barri-
cade into the dining room, grabbed Bell and took him to the
kitchen where other detectives held him.

But again, gunfire directed at police from lhe front
bedroom broke out and Broderick and Ciszewski fired into
both bedrooms from their vantage point in the dining room.

,Sgt. Groth called another cease fire and ordercd the

Funthers to surrender, he said. This time, a voice called from, 7

tl e rear bedroom, “We're coming out. Don't shoot We've g
an injured man back here,”
‘The Louis Truelock, 39, of 1900 Jackson blvd walked out’

“He was lying with his arms hanging over the foot of
the bed,” Carmody said. *“On the floor. at his right hand was
a .45 calibér automatic and at his left a shotgun. T could
she he'd been hit, but I didn't know if he was alive or dead.
All T knew was that that room was full of shotguns and nﬂes

jhd amme. - [EEEN
“So I grabbed him by a \\rrst and drrrgged hlm mto the
dining room, away from all those guns.” -~
A moment later, as Clszewskr was throwmg varions
weapons out of the back bedroom, }le was wounded in bis
left calf, presumably by a slug fired thru the wall from the
font bedroom directly adjacent. He dived for safety in the

kitchen.

Meanwhile, while those In the rear of the ﬂat were sur-
rendering, Sgt. Groth again ordered a cease fire.

“] was virtually pleading wilh those in the front bed-
room to come out,” he said. ““But agdin they fired so Brod-
erick fired a shotgun five times into that reom from the
of the hallway. And I kept )ellmg for them Lo come out,
there was no response.” -

Gorman approached the front bedroom door wrth his sub» -
machine gun in his hand. " B

“1 slammed thru that doorway, txrmg a burst into an
ipen closet I spotted out of the corner of my eye directly
t) the right inside the door,” Gorman said. “I saw two beds
with the forms of two people rising between them. One had
what Jooked Jike a shotgun in his hands he was trying to
raise clear of the Led. .

“As he started to aim, I fired and the gun fell as he did.
The second form kept rising in those {ew secords and 1 fired
again after I saw somethmg that looked hke 2 hard gun in
the person’s hand.” e

The first person v.ounded by Gorman pro»cd to be Blair
Anderson, 18, of 6943 Justine st. The shotgun he twas holding
:was identified as one stolen from a Chicago police department
’squad last April 6 in the Chicago avenue pohqe distriet,

Bullet Lodyes in Sholgun

Examination of the weapon showed that a .45 caliber
'pohce bullet during the gun battle had penctrated the barrél
‘of the shotgua just a few inches above the breach jamming
it with a live round jn the chamber.

The second person wounded by Gorman ‘was Miss Ver-
ilna Brewer, 17, of 125 W. 107thst.  ~

As Carmody piunged fnto the room to jom Gorman, Miss
PBrewer and Aunderson cried ost, “We give up!” i
Then police spotted a thirn Panther member in the roomn,
Ponald Satchel, 19, of 2337 Menrea st., \vho slso surrenderdd.
H.- also had been wounded. :
5 =" In both bedrooms, police found largc stores of arms and

v

t .



smunition. In Bampton’s back bedroom, four boxes of shot. .
gun shells were found as well as shotguns, a rifle, and hand

guns. Similar caches were in the front bedroom, some of IE "
i aﬂxghtbng 5 L '._.‘ 3 '
The Battle Is Ended !

With lhe surrender o! the las! three Panthers, the battle’
ed.

Haru'ahan said he was makmg public the detectives’
eyewitness accounts because of what:he labeled the broad ) y
publicity given irresponsible statements by people he said
had not been present during the battle. ~ .
Charges made by such out-of-state persons as Gary's
Mayor Richard G. Hatcher were based on similar charges_
leveled by such Panther leaders as Bobby Rush, deputy
*defense minister of the MHlineis Panthers, 2 man who didn%
witness the battle either, Hanrahan said.
Hanrahan singled out NBC-TV's Channel,§ in Chicago for :
having furnished what he charged. was a platform for Rush*
1o make irresponsible charges not substantiated by any of the”
evidence.
“They put Rush on the air before he'd even had time
tf, talk with any of the Panthers present durmg the battles” -
lIam'ahan said. |
! “There has been an orgy of sensa.lonahsm in the pre;s\,'
and on TV that has severely damaged law énforcement aud _
the administration of justice.”. . . .



Ol el M N
s D
l‘ opr
Bt e
£63 . : K
»an " - ¢ ‘
Lty L aites
13 - AR
-0 K3 ! 11
e <o By
4 £ f} by
H " P 4
[T A . ;i ?
D K ); :
. P th
. s i1
S o A
{
% Tt k
5 . Lo
! R
.»_;

3 iy it ﬂ:n“ WG

-These are two views of door thru which the opening shot in gun battle with Black Panthers
was fired, according to State’s Atty. Edwacd Hanvahan, Iiole made by 12-gauge shotgun ball [c|r-
cjed] entering door is seen in photo at left. View is from living room, whece police say firing began.

/‘nt right is the same door, swung open into hailway, wiere splinter mark left by bullet picrcing dodr
¢an be seen. e . : )
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Mr. Deloach __ §

o R : M ~ . Mr, Walters..___
T FEDERAL SURA'H OF TRVESTICALIH ) ln\g ;‘;;’,‘:,
- = COMMUMICATIONS SECTIOu Mr, Canp——
e & Mr. Callah
FBI WASH DC LEC X019 Mr. Conrad
. Mr. Felt ____ __
e TTYPE Frig
\ Mr, Sulliv
FBI PORTLAND $ Mr. Tavel
11-55 AM
URGENY = 12-10-69 TM
10 ECTOR, FBI
\;f? M PORTLAND 157-NEW
MEMORIAL DEMONSTRATION ON DEATH OF FRED‘E;HPTOH, CHICAGO, T > b7C

BLACK PARTHER PARTY LEADER, TO BE HELD AT PORTLAND, OREGON,
TWELVE TEN SIXTYNINE. RACIAL MATTERS.

ON DECEMBER TEN NINETEEN SIXTYNINE, A CONFIDENTIAL sounsg
VHO HAS FURNISHED RELIABLE INFORMATION IR THE PAST ADVISED TMAT
DURING A MEETING ON THE EVENING OF DECEMBER NINE NINETEEN i
SIXTYNINE, OF THE SO-CALLED VIETNAM MORATORIUM COMMITTEE, ;
PORTLAND, PLANS WERE AnnouucE;-;;;—;;;;;;;_;E;E;—;bk A MEMORIAL
DEMORSTRATION AT PORTLAND STATE UNIVERSITY AND A MARCH TO

THE FEDERAL COURT HOUSE BOTH PORTLAND, ON DEATH OF FFRED

KAMPTON, CHICAGO BPP. ﬁw\ m.ﬂ_}gfly —qugz_é

ABOVE INFORMATION HAS BEEN FURNISHED TO THE UNITED STATES

AGENRCIES
E

Sluanz 1970
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157-NEW
ADMINISTRATIVE
THE ABOVE SOURCE VAS [ "] PORTLAND, WHO b7c

b7D
VOLURTEERED THE ABOVE INFORMATION.

PORTLAND FOLLOWING CLOSELY AND WILL XEEP THE BUREAU ADVISED.
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FROM

SUBJECT:

* Mr, De pate: December 12,\1969 s«
Sativer 2 Y
. bIC 1 - Mr. DeLoach Tromer
g Tele. Rcom

NO. 10 3010108

TPNONAL FORM .

MAY 1962 EDITION -

G3a GIK. M0. HO. 27 - - TolSOn e .
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ' Del-oach ~——

Walters — —

Memorandum M :

Tt

,\969
A Ro‘té/,/ 1 - Mr., Rosen s
£ 1 - Mr., Malley Er 5 Gon

SERGEANT DANIEL GROTH, ET AL,; 1~ Mr, | - Mr. Mohr

BLAIRANDERSON, ET AL, - VICTIMS 1~ Mr, 1 = Mr, Callalm

CIVIL RIGHTS 1 - Mr, 1 - Mr, Conrad
- w5

This is the case involving a raid by the Chicago Police Department
on aBlack Panther Headquarters 12/4/69, during which two Black Panthers
were killed, The Department has requested investigation based upon
allegations that the dead victims wame shot while sleeping in bed,

The Department has specifically requested a diagram of the
premises and has requested that the investigation include an examination
of bullet holes to determine the direction from which the bullets were
fired since it has been alleged that no shots were fired by the Panthers,

SAC, Chicago has requested that the Exhibits Section prepare
diagram requested by the Department and that an expert from the FB,
Laboratory make an on~-the-scene examination to determine the dir
from which the bullets were fired.

ACTION:

In view of the importance of this case and the widespread publicity
it98 receiving, it is recommended that the Exhibits Section and the FBI
Laboratory comply with the SAC's request, The SAC, Chicago should
perféct arrangements for access to the space prior to the departure from
‘Washington of the Laboratory and Exhibits Section personnel,
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Asgistant Attorney General December 17, 1969
Civil Rights Division
Director, FBI 1 - Mr, Deloach

@ 1 - Mr, Rosen
SERGEANT DANIEL GROTH AND OTHERS, 1. \o' Malley
POLIGE OFFICERS, A&AGO ILLINOIS; |~ oo
AND OTHERS - v:c'rms '

CIVIL RIGHTS b7C

This is to confirm the discussion between you and Messrs., /
A, Rosen andl Iof this Bureau on December 16, 1969. :

With respect to the previous request that this Bureau conduct/
investigation of the shooting and killing of two members of the Black
Panther Party and the wounding of others by officers of the Chicago
Police Department on December 4, 1969, you advised that the Attorney
General has requested that the entire matter be presented before a
Federal Grand Jury in Chicago as soon as possible., In light of this,
no investigation will be conducted of this matter by this Bureau,

In accordance with the discussion, the Special Agent in Charge
of our Chicago Office has been instructed to confer with you on i
December 18, 1969, prior to your scheduled meeting with Federal
Judge Richard B, Austin on that date,

N ‘ ‘
CLM:cs M o
®)
NOTE:
See memo Rosen to DeLoach dated 12/16/69, captioned as
above, CLM:ige,
o B
REC 46 20
Caw 1o DEC 38 1969
\r ! —
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December 11, 1969
GIHQEEUULI}“IESTHCHNEHIEIDIVHH(”@

Black Panther Party PP) Head-
quarters in Chicago was raided by
police on 12/4/69 during which two
BPP members were killed including the
Illinois chairman, Fred Hampton.
Several demonstrations have occurred
ip Chicago protesting the death of
Hampton, BPP Headquarters issued
press release that Chicago police
purdered Hampton in bed.,

Attached letter from the Civil
Rights Division,which enclosed copy of
telegram to Attorney General from
officials of the National Association
for the Advancement of Colored People,
requests preliminary investigation,
Upon approval,investigation will be
instituted and Field will be instructec
to advise appropriate autborities and
all others jnterviewed that investiga-
tion being conducted at specific
request of Jerris Leonard, Assistgnt
Attorney General, civil Rights
pivision. ; /
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UNITED STATES GO\ "RNMENT DEPARTMENT OF -JUSTICE

Memorandum

U
TO :Director DATE: DEC 11 bod
Federal Bureau of Investigation . -
JL:MWH : sbh : nms
I :
mor%ﬁ:aerris Leonard DJ 144-23-971 l‘;’; e
Assistant Attorney General Mr Casper._.
Civil Rights Division # 12-031-387 Mr. Callahan_
Mr. Convad.. .
SUBJECT: Sergegpt Danie? oth, ‘ : “/ M T 7/
Jame%vis, John Ciszewski, , FW%/ .
Edwar armody, et al, Chicago, Illinois 3 M. s:?k«/
Poli Officers, jects; : iilé el___-
Fre pton, Mar 1 ’ 1. Soyars
BrendgiHarris, Verlin®s er, Z el Roor
Blai derson and Ronald@®satchel et al ~ | Miss Gandy
Victims
Summary Punishment q
CIVIL RIGHTS

This refers to your memoranda of Decembér 5
and December 8, 1969 entitled "Black Panther Party b7C
Activity, Chicago, Illinois."

In connection with this matter, I am enclosing 7 .
herewith two copies of a_telegram of December 5, 1969/ VN
to the Department fromli—lof the Illinois

b7¢ State Branch, NAACP and other officials of that / .
: i ceived a telegram from b
Chicago Daily
Defender, Whitney M. Young, Jr., Executive Director, .
National UrbanLeague and from a number of individuals
of Maywood, Illinois, all of these communications
generally alleging that the shooting and killing
of members of the Black Panther organization were,
on or about December 4, 1969, unnecessary, unjusti-
fied and of questionable legality. They request that
an investigation be made of the matter.

In view of the circumstances, please conduct

a preliminary investigation so that we may determine
o a# Y4920 G
aeted Te ce R R SR LY T

/)/'f il;:_, [ f}“él’
[T 'l (0 g



whether violations of 18 U.S.C. 242 and 241 are involved,
The investigation should include, but need not be limited
to, the following.

1. 1Identify and interview all persons, including
the allegedly wounded individuals who were present when
the police conducted the Black Panther Party raid at
2337 West Monroe Street, Chicago, on December 4.

2, 1Identify the police officers who took part
in the raid and interview the subjects named above.

3. We understand that two autopsies on victim
Fred Hampton's body were performed, one by the Coroner
and one by a group of physicians headed by[_ ] h7C
of Northwestern University, Obtain copies of
each report.

4. Ascertain whether a state or local investi-
gation is being conducted or has been conducted, and
furnish us with a copy of any available report of such
investigation. In this connection, inspect the official
records and ascertain the charges placed against the
victim and the status of same.

5. Inspect the premises of 2337 West Monroe
Street, the location of the raid, and note and photo-
graph any physical evidence such as bullet holes, blood,
the general arrangement, location and condition of the
furniture, windows etc. In connection with any bullet
holes noted, determine if possible, the direction of the
bullets, with particular reference as to whether they were
apparently fired from the outside doors and windows toward
the interior of the apartment and from the interior toward
the outside doors and windows, Please furnish us with a
diagram of the premises noting the particular location
therein where victims Hampton and Clark were allegedly
shot.

If victims or other persons in the premises at
the time of the raid decline to be interviewed, please
notify me immediately without waiting for the completion
of the report of this investigation.
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K VEF157 AS PDB 32 EX TDVE CHICAGO ILL 8 251P CST

US ATTNY GEN JOHN MICHELL DLEY 75 JUSTICE DEPT VASH DC
VE OF THE NAACP ARE EXTREMELYALARMED, CONCERNED, AND CONFUSED
RELATIVE TO THE CONTRADICTORY STATEMENTS AND FACTS IN CONNECTION
VITK THE SLAYING OF MARK CLARK AND FRED HAMPTON BY COOK COUNTY
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFCALS IN DEC 4, 156€S. PURSUANT TO THE SAME
INCIDENT, VE DEMAND THAT AN ADEQUATE, Tuonoucu INVESTIGATION;

AND THAT THE RESULT OF SUCH INVESTIGATION BE MADE KNOWN TO

THE PUBLIC IN ORDER TO ALLEVIATE A TENSE, ANXIOUS SITUATION.

VE SIMPLY WILL NOT TOLERATE A MODERN DAY LYNCHING AND SHOULD

THE RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION PROVE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL
RIGHTS VE SHALL USE MAXIMUM RESOURCES TO PURSUE THE APPREHENSION
AD RUNISHMENT OF THOSE RESPONSIBLE. PLEASE ADVISE

_ i.j__:[ NARCP, ILLINOIS STATE [ JPEORIA ILL, [ ]-
D Nancp[ ] goLIET, ILL AND[ ]
E NAACP, | ] 53 wEST JAcKsoN

BLVD ROOM 1038 CHICAGO ILL,

(257),

-

514P EST DEC 8 695
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FBI

Y4 44303 — 7 Date:  12/12/69

Trangrp«lt g\ pollowmq in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL

(Priority)

™ e, careaso S —

From: Director, FBI i

8QGT. DANIEL GROTH; JAMES DAVIS; b7c
JOHN CISZEWSKI, EDWARD CARMODY, ET AL
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS POLICE OFFICERS - SUBJECTS;
FRRD HAMPTON; MARK CLARK; BRENDA HARRIS;
VERLINA BREWER; BLAIR ANDERSOM;

RONALD BATCHEL, ET AL - VICTIMS

SUMMARY PUNISHMENT - CIVIL RIGHTS

x

Enclosed are two copies of a self-explanatory Departmental letter dated 12/11/68
and two copies of its enclosure.

Volume II » Manual of Instructions, and surep within ¢ten
days of the receipt of this communication.

State in the first paragraph of the details of your report that it contains the results

of a [] limited investigation and undcrscore the word [ limited
[ preliminary X preliminary

Advise (3@ all persons interviewed
[® appropriate officials at the outset that this investigation is being conducted
at the specific request of the Assistant Attorney General in charge of the Civil Rights Division,
U. S. Department of Justice, referring to him by name as well as title.

of the raid decline to be interviewed, you should immediately
advise the Bureau,

—MATEG 1L .- | \_\NFORM “ CONTNNED

; : AL LASSIFIED
DEC 2 1969 EREIN 1S UNC W
' Enc. (4)_! \gME,.-Ab'"B < ()J,-?IV‘A/

Complete the requesied investigalion in accordance with the provisions of Section 27,

Remarks:  J# victims or other persons in the premises at the time
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To
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IRECTOR
FROM CHICAGO (44-1583) 3p
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SGT. DANIEL GROTH; JAMES DAVISs JOHN CISZEWSKI1; EDWARD CARMODY; T [
ET A’ CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, POLICE OFFICERS - aUBJECTS FRED ‘\\
ﬁAMPTON (DECEASED) ; MARK CLARK (DECEASED)' BRENDA HARRIS, el

VERLINA BREWER; BLAIR ANDER:ON' RONALD SATCHEL 3 ET AL - VICTIMS.
SUMMARY PUNISHMENRT - CIVIL RIGHTS.

RE CHICAGO TEL DECEMBER SEVENTEEN LAST.

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL JERIS LEONARD, DEPARTMENT ATTORNEY
JAMES TURNER, FIRST ASSISTANT AUSA J. B, SCHMETTERER MET WITH ACTING&"J/
CHIEF JUDGE EDWIN A, ROBSON, USDC, TODAY, ROBSON ACTING CHIEF
JUDGE IN ABSENCE OF CHIEF JUDGE WILLIAM J. CAMPBELL WHO HAS BEEN
ILL BUT PLANS TO RETURN TO WORK DECEMBER TWENTY TWO NEXT. DECISIOWN
MADE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF JUDGE CAMPBELL THAT DECEMBER FEUERAL
GRAND JURY WILL BE HELD OVER TO HEAR CAPT«E&EGANALézf SPECI?&

CHARGE WILL BE ISSUED THIS GRAND JURY APPROXIMATELY THREE ;z
MONDAY , DECEMBER TWENTY TWO NEXT. LEONARD ADVISED ONE ORebQ e -
END PAGE ONE e DEC 221969

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
L HEREW IS UNCLASSIFIED Tt~
S 3 | DATE_Q:A:_ZL....—BY% -




PAGE TWO
WITNESSES MAY APPEAR BEFORE THIS GRAND JURY DECEMBER TWENTY THREE
NEXT FOLLOWING WHICH GRAND JURY WILL BE ADJOURNED UNTIL APPROXIMATELY
JANUARY FIVE NEXT. LEONARD MADE ARRANGEMENTS WITH GENERAL SERVICES
ADMINISTRATION (GSA), CHICAGO, FOR OFFICE SPACE FOR HIS STAFF
AND FOR GRAND JURY HEARING ROOM AT FIVE THREE SIX SO. CLARK STREET,
CHICAGO. IT WAS OPINION OF LEONARD CONCURRED IN BY JUDGE ROBSON
THAT IT WOULD BE ADVISABLE FOR THIS GRAND JURY TO SIT AT SOME OTHEK
LOCATION OTHER THAN FEDERAL BUILDING, CHICAGO, WHERE THE QUOTE
CONSPIRACY SEVEN UNQUOTE TRIAL PRESENTLY IN PROGRESS. FIVE THREE
SIX SOUTH CLARK IS A FEDERAL BUILDING UNDER SECURITY OF GSA GUARDS,
LEONARD ADVISED NEWS RELEASE AdD PRESS CONFERENCE CONCERNIING

GRAND JURY ACTIONS SCHEDULED FOR WASHINGTON, D.C.,

DECEMBER WINETEEN NEXT. LEONARD FURTHER ADVISED THAT HE WOULD PERSOfi~

‘ALLY HANDLE PRESENTATION THIS MATTER TO GRAND JURY ASSISTIED BY
JAMES TURNER, WILLIAM O0'COWNOR AWND JESSIE QUEEN, ALL FROM DEPARTMENT
Id WASHINGTON, D.C., AHD MILTON BRANCH, AUSA, DENVER. ACCORDING TO |
LEONARD, MESSRS, QUEEN AND BRANCH ARE NEGRO., USA THOMAS FORA& WHO
ADVISED HE COMPLETELY CONCURS IN ABOVE ACTION WILL DESIGNATE
REPRESENTATIVE FROM USA®S OFFICE, CHICAGO, TC WORK WITH LEONARD
AND STAFF.
END PAGE TwO




PAGE THREE
JUDGE CAMPBELL'S CONCURRENCE IN ABOVE PROCEDURE EXPECTED

BY JUDGE ROBSON LATE TODAY AND BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF ALL
PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS.

END

BKR FBI WASHDC

{OC-MR. ROSEN
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& _mfﬁ] Miss Gandy.
S6T. DANIEL GROTH; JAMES DAVIS; JOHN CISZEWSKI: S

e e

EDWARD CARMODY ; ET AL, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, POLICE OFFICERS -

susJEcT; FREDSKAMPTON (DECEASED); MARAPCLARK (DECEASED);
BRE}JDAQARRIS; verL1na%Rever s BLaIR®RNDERSON s RONALIFBATCHEL 5
ET AL - VICTIMS. SUMMARY PUNISHMENT - CIVIL RIGHTS.

© /REMYTEL DECEMBER EIGETEEN INSTANT,

.ON EVENING DEC. EIGHTEEN INSTANT FIRST AUSA JACK B.
SCHMETTERER ADVISED THAT CHIEF JUDGE CAMPBELL DID CONCUR
VITH ACTING CHIEF JUDGE EDVIN A. ROBSON'S DECISION TO
. HOLD QVER DECEMBER SIXTY-NINE FEDERAL GRAND JURY (FGJ)

B r&i"ﬁii:in CAPTIONED MATTER. HOWEVER, SCHMETTERER ADDED THAT
B éx}ipﬁ:{'ro CONVENE FGJ WAS NOT CONCURRED WLTH, AND

-' ,h{'i;_éiﬁona FGJ WILL NOT BE CONVENED AT FIVE THIRTY SIX

. i SOUTH CLARK STREET, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. THIS FGJ VILL

., -_%Ogii.i AT U.S. COURT HOUSE' AND FEDERAL BUILDING, TWO ONE

L .?;g(,m DEARBORN (kGHECAQD s {§LEJOTHER POINTS AGREED TO 202! /

; .\a‘s/w WERE CONCURRED WITH BY CAMPBELkEctﬂRDING 10 44 - ¢ A

sciugri®en. :

C 'EH GO WILL CONTINUE TO FOLLOW CLOSELY AND BUREAU __— ‘
WILL BE ADVISED OF ALL PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS., )

4 ﬂD LTI Cf)#\ o ’

REW FBI WASK DC o
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Transmit the following in

Via

LN

{

FBi
Date: 12/82/69

l
]
|
I
|
1
|
|
|
I
]
(Type in plaintext or code} ‘}
|
4
(Priority) I

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-44202)
FROM: SAC, CHICAGO (44-1503) (J)

SUBJECT: SGT, DANIEL %OTH;
JAMES DAVIS;
JOHN CISZEWSKI;
EDWARD CARMODY; ET AL
Chicago, Illinois, Police Officers -~
Subjects
FRED HAMPTON (deceased);
MARK CLARK (Deceased);
BRENDA HARRIS; VERLINA BREWER;
BLAIR ANDERSON;
RONALD SATCHEL; ¥
ET AL - VICTIMS \3

SUMMARY PUNISHMENT - CIVIL RIGHTS
Remytel, 12/22/69.

Enclosed for the Bureau are two (2) copies of
instructions furnished Bureau Laboratory personnel at
Chicago by AAG JERRIS LEONARD on 12/22/69 in connection
with the requested examination of the apartment at
2337 West Monroe Street, Chicago,

ALL INFORMATION CONTANED .
HEREN IS UNCLASSIFED @k"’;
DATE g-s=es BYsea2, Yy ,

| R onan

|

_m’, ] '\"“‘L o *
RN M Y Y F 0.
nes g ,lf’;;dw .") i " 1m DEC %4 1989 p
C?- g:zenu (Encl. '2)1 A —— ;l t/.__ Mﬁ'
CL’I‘/kmbW 3 IR o f ,
(33~ \, —

- il )
FD<35 (Rev. §-22-64) ‘ . . 1Y .




ENCLOSURE TO BUREAU (2)

Enclosed are two copies of
instructions furnished ;
Bureau lab personnel at CG.

Bufile 44-44202
CGfile 44-1503

Airtel dated 12/22/69.

(]

o ’\“ BN

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINE)
HEREEN IS UNCLASSIFIED -

DATE_z_—_s‘;ZL_JY#fI—'—&%

(2.

£ .
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YOUR ASSIGNMINT IS T0 OBTAIN SUFFICIENT INFORMATION ADOUT
THE PREMISES AT 2337 W, MONROE T0 PERMIT THE PREPARATION OF
DETAILED SCALE AND SCHEMATIC DRAWINGS, AND, IF NECESSARY A
SCALE MOCKUP OF THE APARTENT.

AT LEAST THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS REQUIRED:

A, INSIDE PREMISES

1. DIVENSIONS OF EACH ROOM

2, DIRECTION OF SWING AND DIMENSIONS OF EACH DOOR

8. DIMENSIONS OF EACH WINDOW OR OTHER. APERTURE

4. LOCATION AND DIMENSION AND DESCRIPTION OF EACH
PIECE OF FUTNITUPE .

———— -

5. LOCATIQV, DESCRIPTION AND DIMENSION OF BACH LIGHT

FIXTURE, INCLUDING VWATTAGE, AND STATE OF REPAIR-ALSO SWITCH

6. LOCATION AND DIMENSION OF FACH MARK OF BULLET IMPACT

(WALLS, CEILING, FLOOR)
é

b ¢

. DISTINGUISH IN DIAGRAM AS TO LOCATIONS AND DIRECTION OF FIRE

7. NUMBER OF BULLETS STILL IN THE IMPACT POSITION
8. NUMBER OF BULLETS WHICH NAVE BEEN DUGOUT AND RPMOVED

9. ALL INDICATIONS OF BULLETS OR SHOTGUN PELLETS

PASSING THROUGH WALLS, CEILINGS, OR FLOOR b

10, 1IN (9), ASCERTAIN VHETHER THE BULLETS 01 PELLETS
PASSING THROUGH TIfC WALLS, CEILINGS OR FLOOR ARE (OR “ERE)

EMBEDDED AT POINTS OF INMPACT, AND INDICATE SAME

R P P S A S

S T
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11, IDENTIFY ALL BULLET MARKS IN FURNITUPE AND )
WHETIHER OR MOT BULLETS OX PELLETS ARE STILL IN THE FURNITURE
i 12, ASCERTAIN DIRECTION OF FIRE AND APPROXIMATE
PdSITION FRb.\I WIICH FIRED, FOR ALL BULLETS OR PELLETS

EMBEDDED OR REMOVED
13, EXAMINE ALL WINDOY SHADES, STUTIERS, CURTAINS, AND
WINDOYS TO ASCERTAIN WHETHER BULLETS WERE FIRED THROUGHZ
THEN PROTOGRAPH_AYD GOLLECT ALL BROKEN GLASS FROM THE
WIMDPUS ON THF FLOOTS. :

14. IF BULLETS WERE FIRED THROUGH ANY WINDOWS, FROM
OUTSIDE, IDENTIFY WHERE BULLET STRUCK ON INSIDE T

16. 1F BULLETS VERS FIRED FROM INSIDE TO OUTSIDE,
IDENTIFY OUTSIDE POINT OF IMPACT -

16, EXAVINE AND TYPE ALL BLOOD MATKS ON FLOOR, WALLS,
FURNITURE OR ELSE/HERE _ B

17. DETERMINE APPROXIMATE AMOUNT OF BLOOD REQUIRED T0

f

MAKE FACH STAIN

'18. DETERMINE WATTHER TIERE ARE OTHER STAINS OF MY
OCCUPANCY ON PREMISES ON DEDS, CHAIRS, FLOOR (E.G. BLOOD',.
SIMEN, FECES, URINE) DETERMINE FRESIINESS OF SAVE

19, EXAMINE ROODMS FOR MARKS OF RICOCHET BULLETS AND
TRACE PATHS OF SAME

20. FINGERPRINTS ON DOORKNOPS, BEDSTEANS, DOOR JAMS-WINDOUS

21, IDENTIFY POWDIR BURNS ON WALLS, DOOR JAMS,

DOORS, SHADES, CURTAINS, WINDOWS, SHUTTERS .

‘.

a9 PTG
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o
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B. OUTSIDE PRIMISTS

1. BROKEY GLASS FPOM ANY WINDOWS IN PREMISES

| | (IDENTIFY WINDOW FROM WHICH GIASS FELL)

i 2. IADDER MATKS ON SILLS OR WALLS ON OUISIDE - Lo T

_ '+ TLADDER MARKS O GROUND BELOY WINDOWS _ HETGHT OF WINDOWS
3. MATKS AND FINGERPRINTS ON OUTSIDI SURFACES OF AND B
ADJACENT T0 WINDOWS et
1

4. SHREDS OF CLOTH OR THREADS ON OR ALOUT WINDOVWS AND

RS SO

12
]
r
£
WINDOYW ARFAS, CHECK BROKEN GLASS OF WINDOWS . i 5

5. AVAILABLE MATERTALS (E.G. DARPELS, DaXES, TRASH ) {‘
PILES) FOP. CLIMBING UP TO WINDOWS - CHECK (a) TO SEE IF ANY ' =
SUCH {b) JF ANY INDIGATTON WERE USED (-} IF S0, CHECK FOR
FINGERPRINTS AND TO SLE IF SHOY ANY INDICATION OF CONTACT WITH
WALLS OR WINDOWS P

6. LADDER OUTSIDE(IF ANY)

. (a) conDITION

(b) INDICATIONS OF USE (PAINT FROM WALLS)

] - ,.;-.._...___T

.(c) RUNGS RECENTLY RPOKEN? . ' : ‘A

(d) FINGERPRINTS

_ (¢) POWDER VARKS : N

!' 7. FOOTPRINTS IN TMVEDIATE VICINITY OF WINDOWS ' _‘ ’

8. CHECK NEARBY OR ADJACENT BUILDINGS (IF ANY) FOR T A,'_-.!

- IMPACT HMARKS OF BULLETS ‘ |

i
! 9. CHECK NEARBY ROOFS FOR POINTIS OF ODSERVATION OF
[
1



THE APARTMENT DOORS AND WINDOWS, FOR SCI[E\iATIC/ AND SCALE

DRAVINGS IF REQUIRED o )

. €. PHOTOGRAPHS -~ INSIDE - FOR INMEDIATE USE
i._ LALL RO0MS AND HALLS OF APARTMENT '
{2) TIGUT SHOTS OF EACH \‘IALIx, CEILING, FLOOR
{(b) TIGHT SHOTS OF BULLET mmcf POIh'TS'
(c) WHERE BULLET PASSED THROUGH ‘.‘u'AI..L, DOOR,
ETC. GET TIGUT SHOT OF INGRLSS AND EGRESS POINT

(d) ALL INDICATIONS OF REMOVED PROPERTY, SUCH AS
DOORS, BULLETS

D. PFROTOGRAP'S - OUTSIDE - FOR NE/EDIATE USE

Y

1. STREETS IMDIATELY ABOUY APARTMENT
2. OUTSIDE SIDL VIEJS OF EACH WALL
3. TIGHT SHOTS OF ALL WINDOW AREAS SHOVING GLASS
BROKEN AND GLASS CY GROUND '

4. TIGHT SHOTS OF ANY LADDER MARKS OR POWDER BURNS ON
THE WINDOY FRAME OT GLASS, 0N OUTSIDE -
5. VIEYS FROM WINDOWS TO STREET OR ADJACFNT BUILDINGS
8. ANY BULLET MARKS ON ADJACENT BUILDINGS .

7. 1ADDER, IF ANY




——

OF ACCESS FROM OUTSIDE

\OLDS

1. LADDER EXD AND LADDER PRINTS OUTSIDE WINDOWS

2. SHOE PRINTS UNDERNEATH WINDOWS, IF ANY INDICATION
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: Mr h\;'s..._
! Mr. Mohro—
l 7 Mr, P-hop e
£ N CIPEEL D . G
NROII CG PLAIN Lo S A’%ﬁ i V.
826PMN\URGENT 12-22-65 BCK SN !Z
ro DIRECIQR (44-44202) e
Iyﬂ (ATTENTION: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, ALEX RQSEN) . Tele. k.
. Miss Holmes
FROM CHICAGD (44-1503) 1P ’ ' a Miss Gandy
i A—
SGT. DAMELQROIH; JAMES DAVIS; JOMN CISZEWSKI;
EDWARD CARMODYj; ET AL, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, POLICE

OFFICERS = SUBJECTSs FRED HAMPTON (DECEASED)3; MARK
CLARK (DFCEASED); BRENDA HARRIS; VERLINA BREWER; BLAIR
ANDERSOI; RONALD SATCHEL; ET AL = VICTIMS. SUMMARY

PUNISHMENT. CIVIL RIGHTS. AL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERE'N IS UNCLASSIFIED

REMYTEL, DECEMDER NINETEEN LAST. DAl 2os~g/  BY.<p-a y //{
4
ACCESS GAINED TO PREMISES, TWO THREE THREE SEVEN )5 - ¢

VEST MONROE STREET, A.M. TODAY, THROUGH COOK COUNTY

CORONER. WORK PROCEEDING TO PREPARE NECESSARY CHARTS AND

PROJECTORY OF adgksrs AS REQUESTED BY ASSISTANT ATTORNEY

——— ™~

GENERAL. ACTIVITY NORMAL IN AREA. b3 Rule 6(e) F.R
DECEMBER FGJ HELD OVER TO HEAR THIS CASE, [:::::::]

[ J fsl.l' To °°"”“\Eﬂm“£ 74/20,2,"/3,

THENTYTHREE HEXT.
@Lb—\urtom

sureauVIL e?% xbﬂ tu)v;&gn.

END T
1 : r ?
REW W . iy
_:OBMR. ROSEN

@]
ge}
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" ~UNITED STATES ZOVERNMENT

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Memorandum

TO : Director pATE: 29 Dec 69
Federal Bureau of Investigation
JL:PAA:sbb

Jerris Leonard V( r. 'l‘olsolﬁ%-

Assistant Attorney General }ér Mr. "?:}‘fe vt

ights Division M Mob—

: Mr. Bish?Po—ee

cr: Sergeant Danlel Groth and Others, Mr. Casper ——

Police Officers, Chicago, Illinois; Mr. Callnhen—

Fred Hampton, Mark Clark, and Others - Mr. Gonrad — -
Victims Civil Rights

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr. v
In connectlion with the grand jury investiga- |N- S¥O%
tion of the captioned matter, I will personally be Maes Holmes..—
coordinating the prosecutive team in Chicago. Miss Gandy..—
Accordingly, please furnish an additional copy on L___—a::::a-
an expedited basis, of all reports, memoranda and
investigatory information to me at our Chicago

headquarters on the 21st floor of the Federal
Building in Chicago.

auli¢ t C6 /(9/

®
& ety - 4202 /‘/
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12/31/69

amrzy O 1-wr [ ]
! h7C

. }
TO: SAC, CHICAGQ (44-1503)
FROM: DIRECTOR, FBI 65(44-44203)- /
8GT. DANIXL GROTH,

ET AL
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS ,

SUMMARY PUNISHMENT
CIVIL RIGHTS

Enclosed are two copies of Departmental memorandum
dated 12/29/69 requesting that an additional copy of all :
reports, memorandums and investigatory information be furnished
directly to AAG, Jerris Leonard, in Chicago.

Enclosures - 2

—_— | ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
@ HERELN IS UNCLASSIFIE

BT e DATE 2=z BY sp-2
‘ nyL 1 1969 77"0/):«/
‘ COMM-FBI (:i%f'
: 4 N /’
& { 1970
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OPUONAL FORM 6O 10 3010-104
MAY 1942 EOIION
S5a GIN ©1G WO 37

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum ==
< 5 ?37‘“%
Mr. DeLoach | ' DATE 12/23/69 [ E%e

¢ Sallivod o

LAY

a.et
FRO 1 Mr. Deloach :oyuu‘._____
M A. Ros «,’, 29t Mr. Rose :;ll:'.lo-»m —

1l ~
1l - Mr. Gundy ——
Oz 1l - Mr. o
SUBJECT SERGEANT DANIEL GROTH AND OTHERS, 1 - Mr. b1cC
E OFFICERS, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS; " /l(/ Ce
mn MPTON, MARK®CLARK, ET AL - VICTIMS 4

CIVIL RIGHTS
IL RIGH ‘ \,nmuwﬂyrdj’ o
With respect to the comment attributed to Cook Countyf
Illinois States' Attorney Edward V. Hanrahan relative to the
killing and wounding of Black Panthers by Chicago Police Officers
on 12/4/69 which appeared in the Washington Post 12/20/69, the
article indicates that Hanrahan insisted that his men had offered
to cooperate and U, S. Attorney Thomas Foran said that Hanrahan did
make his men available. The facts are that Hanrahan, when con-
' tected by the SAC in Chicago on 12/13/69, advised that he would
'make the officers available for interview provided that an
rofficial from his office was present during the interviewg and
that copies of the results of the interviews (either signed
statement or interview report form) were made available to him
or the officer interviewed,

A Justice Department source is quoted in the article
' as having stated that Hanrahan refused to permit his police to
. be questioned unless a member of his staff was present. The
W conditions which he set- as well as those set by the Panthers
lM‘.torney, who would not cooperate at all, resulted in the

decision of the Department in deciding to go before a Grand Jury. §»7C

ACTION:

For information.

7 (\Lv»J’
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. Federal ury
. .
 Set in Deaths
' Of Panthers
By William Chapman ?\ !
Washinzton Post Staff Writer
A Justice Department team
" headed by Assistant Attorney
General Jerris Leonard and a
special federal grand jury will
investigate the slaying of two
Black Panther leaders by Chi-
.cago police o1 Dzc. 4.
I A preliminary investigation
had proved fruitless, Justice
-said, because neither
i Panthers nor the Chicago po-
. lice involved in the incident
. would cooperate.
A grand jury would be able
to require testimony from ei-
ther side throuih its subpoena

power. .
l“!momey General John N.

itchell announced the new
.'investigation yesterday and
1. said it “hopefully will put an
1-end to the rumors and specu-

;lation that have snrrounded
'thls incident.

“There nave been serious al-
legations raised criticizing po-
lice tactics,” he noted. "A
number. of_responsible citizens
have questioned whether this
incident may have involved a
denial! of federally protected
e o REEERT

he  shootings occurred
ealTy Ofi-tife morning of Dec.
when 14 policermen, armed
with a search warrant for ille.
gal weapons, raided a West
I Side apartment. Illinois Black
“ Panther  Chairman  Fred
Hampton and a Peoria Panther
i leader, Mark Clark, were
killed.

Police say they fired only
vafter knocking on the door
‘and being fired on first.
Panther spokesmen and sev-
“eral prominent Chicago black
:teaders maintain that police

Itired first and that Egsmm
aff etk were murdered.

the ‘

rd, who is assistant at-

torney general in of

civil rights, will head an inves-
tigatory team drawn from
three cities,

1t is bhighly unusual for an
official of his rank to be as-
signed a grand jury probe.

Normally it is handled by the
‘local U.S. attorney or by a

i‘special prosecutor from the

{ Justice Department.

. Others on the investigative
squad are James P. Turney,
deputy assistant attorney gen-

+ eral for civil rights; K. Wil
liam O’Connor, special assist-

. ant. to Leonard: Jesse H.
Queen, a senior trial attorney

i in the Civil Rights Division's
criminal section; Milton C.
Branch, assistant U.S. attor-
: ney in Colorado; Robert J.

_Breakstone assistant U.S. at-
ltorney in Chicago; and Maceo

il Hubbard, acting chief of the
criminal section of the Civil

‘| Rights Division.

s According to a Justice De-
! partment source, the prelimi-
ynary investigation produced

l results  because  Cook

'County State's Attorney Ed-

'ward V. Hanrahan refused io
permit his police to be ques-
tioned unless a member of his
staff was present. The police
who staged the raid were
members of a 100-man squad
of Chicago officers assigned to

;Hanrahan.

. However, Hanrahan Insist-
ed that his men had offered to

perate. His st was

.backed up by Thomas Foran,
:the U.S. attorney in Chicago.
‘He said Hanrahan “did make

this men available.”

, Haumrahan, a former U. S. at-
\torney in Chicago, said that

e Justice Department, in us-
iing the grand jury to conduct

‘the investigation, is bypass-
ing the established procedure
of using investigators to con-

t|duct an inquiry.

1| He said, “It is outrageous

«that the Department of Justice

.would abandon its established

!practices because of the refus-

! al of the Black Panther Party

ito tell the truth to FBI agents.”

i “It is amazing,” Hanrahan:

fadded, “that the Black Pan-
thers, who claim their civil|

H{rights were violated, would re-

,fuse to support their claxms‘

the facts to the

'
i
i
1
i
H
l

pertte !
bbecause ey distrust FBI

4’

-Thg

ce- .

agents.

Wustice  Department
would Jook for evidence the! -
police may have violated the
1963 civil rights law oran old
Reconstruction Era statute
preventing anyone acting

“under the color of law” from
interfering with a person's
civil rights.

Chicago Police Superintemds
ent Jarnes B. Conlisk issusd,a,
statement saying that "the
police department's in
inspection division inti:&
gated the shooting an *
ported there was po m..‘c'ox'
‘duct by police.

i He said the division's inves]
|tigation established that-“the
‘police officers were

pursuant to the lawful direc:
tion of a search warrant. The
police were subjected to dead-
l {ly assault by firearms, which

iis a forcible felony, and exer-

|rised lawful means to o
Bt g
et - -3

It was understood that the -\ e
- Epmen -

team «£,

#TOL@(___L__ I
Lenaaea =
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Mohr =
e(?__
Cc.,Dt-
Collahun
Conrad
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Golv 2

Sallivan £7 2
Tavei
Soyur:
Tele. Room
Holmnrs
Gandy

The Washington Post A_
Times Herald

The Washington Daily News

T:Iw Evening Star (Washington) ____
Sunday Star (Washington) ___ __

. Daily News (New York}
Sunday News (New York)
~ “NewNork Post __

‘c"ﬂu New York Times !’f"‘

=Ny

—laa

ALan, "rh- (Baltj
LV TR v S T #Iy‘\yom 4
4“ The New Leader ____*__
j_,*‘ o2 sare® The Wall, SrectJoumal
i ) 'I he Natianal Observer —_—
(’ People! sforld

Examiner (Washington)

Date




0:19 (e, =369 - - Tolson
Yel.cach
Walters
Mok
. Bishop —
Caspe:
Callchan
e o oy Conrad
"."ﬁ’ Federal N o
W‘l U s Kvesﬂgudon had beleﬁ%fgd (0w tl’Y to Sﬂt B ;_e“
cooperation by the Black Pan- testimony through a_Federal Gale
To Exanune Deaths thers nnd by state’s attomey mmdm }gﬂ:u&x:h;:d iﬁ. Rosen
' Edom Dec. 11, Mr. Mitchell had been made “despite’ the Sullivan
ack Panthers c.
. ounced-that the Justice De- continuing willingness of . our Tavel
[ artment would look into the| | officers to be interviewed by Soyars
By FRED P. GRAHAM shooting. Chicago police of- EB.L agents. woyars
_\ Soectal o The feew Tork Times ficials had said that the Pan- ‘Mr, Hanrahan's office elabo- Tele. Room
’ _|ithers started the shooting, as rated on this in a statement Holmes
WASHINGTON, Dec.. 18— |ithe ‘police were attempting ‘to t said that the F.B.I had been o
e Justice Department hasi|serve a sel warrant  to tfered icc'ejss lat:ed th:m police- Gandy
du‘ ted g special u; look for weapons. | men, and déc t any]
té lg:stlga:e the f,‘,tf{ ::goju;: Negro leaders had questioned statement that Mr. Hanrahan
of two Black Panthérs in Chl- this version, and, citing tumors hed not cooperated was *posi-!
cago on Dec. 4 of fn national pflgt 1mong law tively false.”
: enforcement officials to ex- The reasons for the fatlure
_ Attorney. General John N terminate the Black Panthers, of the Black Panthers to co-

tchell dispatched today a
seven-man team of lawyers,
headed by Jerri Leonard, as-|
sistant attorney general in-
charge of the Civil Rights Di-
vision, to conduct the investi-

gation,

l Mr. Mitchell gald that the
{team would employ the grand
]n.ry's subpoena power in an
letfort to “end the rumors and
speculation™ that have sur-
rounded the incident.

Fred Hampton, chairman of
the Black Panther party in
Hlinois, and :Mark Clark, a
member of the party, -were
shot to death and four other
Panthers and two policemen
were wounded when the police
staged an early morning raid
on an. apartment near the
Panther’s state:headquarters in
Chicago.

Bad called upon the Justfce‘
epartment to investigate.

The Chicago policemen who
staged the raid on Dec. 4 were
assigned to Mr. Hanrahan's of-
fice. In Chicago today, United)
.States Attorney Thomas A.
:Foran explained that Mr. Han-

rahan had told investigating
F.B.I. agents that they could
question the policemen only if
he were sent a copy of each
statement and if an attorney
from Mr, Foran's office and one:
from Mr. Hanrahan's office
were present during the inter-
views.
- It was learned here today
that Mr. Hanrahan, a former
United States attorney in Chi-
cago who has had strained re-
ations with the F.B.1,, also de-
anded copies of other F.B.L
reports - on the investigation.
Since this would have been a
|violation of F.B.I. regulationsj
the interviews were not con-
ducted. i
Mr. Hanrahan said at a news!

operate were unclear, except
that some Panthers have said
at the F.B.I. and the Justice
partment are parties to the
alleged plot against them.
Their suspicion of the Fed-
eral officials was heightened
n July 4, when a raiding party
f F.B.I agents, wearing bullet-
proof vests and white arm-
bands identifying them as Jus-
| tice Pepartent officers, staged
an early-morning search of
Panther headquarters in Chi-

.cago. They were searchlgg fo;
a% Panther,
noi y

The Washmgwn Post

Times Herald ___
The Weshington Daily News

The KEvening Star (Washington) ____

The Sunday Star (Washington)

Daily News (New York)
Sunday News (New York)

New York Post

The New York Times _Lh

oduys announc n conference in Chica e i

B
T ‘ O en)e t of the 0 this Th SunA (Ba.lumorc)
g‘a“ l!lly q“hy said that ﬂn lﬂOlHlﬂB ﬂlat lﬂll lﬁDl‘lﬂld ex The Daily World

on Dec. 11 “has ‘not profuce(ﬂL

tion today that the grand jury|

investigation was being u

several witnesses' declined ‘to

lco:operntc voluntarily with Fed-
eral investigators.”

Justice' Department sources

confirmed reports that the in-
had f

the Black Panthers had
refused to cooperate,
“As 8 consequence of this
refusal by the Black Panthers,
. Leonard told me that the
partment of Justice was

%&b&n«n l :
tigation and Wwoul

The New Leader

The Wall Street Journal

The National Observer
People’s World

Examiner (Washington)

Date
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Ti Alr Muchell's statement to-

7;1 oggv Mr Leonard wgs asked
‘ the I would pa%ﬁph!’
in the new inquiry, and he im-:
plied that they would not He
sad that his team would use,
he facilitics of the FB.I, thus!
eaving  the mpression  that,
FB1 agents would not take:
pait n the questioming of wit-!
nEsses. |
day said that the mvesugatmn‘
would facus on the ajlegations
that the shooting incident
“may have tnvolved a denial
of federally protected rights”

, This is understood to mean

that the United States officials
will deterimine if the policemen;
tviglated a Reconstruction-era

" statute that makes it a cnime

ifor any person 1o act under:

“lcolor of law to wiolate anoth-!

er's cvil rights
! The other members of Mr.

i .
[qgnard’s team are tus deputy,
v_lames"‘%’"rurncr, it

'0'Connor, Mr Leonard’s_spe-
Sat-asvictant, Jesse H‘."Qh@gn“’

la trnal lawyer in the Civil
Rights Division; Miltan C
Branch, a Clicagoan who s
an assistant United States at-
torney for Colorado; Robert J.
Breakstone, an assistant in
Mr. Foran's office; and Maceo
Hubbard, acting chief of the

lcgimingl section of the Civil
‘Rights Division. AN

1 L AGPRIEREITY ¥ v
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

IE"OIC"I'IN:Z OF'ICI— o OFPFICE OF ORIGIN nNDATR INVESTICATIVE 1"t HIOD
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REFERENCES: Bureau airtol to Chlcngo dated 1:°/1./69.
Chicugpo teletypus to Bureau dated 17/13,
1, 1%, 16, 17, 18, 19, and .".'/69.

- P -
LEADS

CHICAGO

AT CHICAGO, ILLINOLS. Will follow with AAG
JERRIS LEONARD and AUSA ROEERT J. BREAKSTONE regarding
any FGJ action in this case.

ADMINISTRATIVE

Since all contacts by tho SAC in the interest of

expediency were made telephonicnlly on Saturdny p.m., 12/13/69,
they are being reported as inserts rather than on KFD-307s.
All persons contucted at the outset of this investigation
were advised this investigation is being conducted at the
specific request of AAG JERRIS LEONARD in charge of Civil
Ripht Division, U.S. Department of Justice.

For purposes of clarification, an appendix on the
Blnck Panther Party (BPP) has been included as the laost page

of this report.
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Report ofi
Date

Fteld Office File #:

Title:

Characten

Synopils:

UNSTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 'STICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI_ .{

1 - USA, Chicago
(Attn: AUSA ROBERT J. BREAKSTONL)

b7C
Y| ] Ofics  Chicugo
12/22769
ll-h"1503 Bureau File 1])] —lu‘;’f)f‘
SKRGEANT DANIEL R. GROTH;
ET AL - . ,
SUBJECTS ; ,-1 ™ LUanrALhe
FRED A. HAMPTON (Doceased); SERE v 2 umebSIFIED )2 140 147
ET AL - VICTIMS AATE. ,,,,..__...-- BY 2£214 .

SUMMARY PUNISHMENT - CIVIL RIGHTS |

By letter dated 12/11/69, from AAG JERRIS LEONARD,
Civil Rights Division, & preliminary investigation
was requested to dotermine whether violations of

18, USC, Sections2i2 and 241 are involved in the
shooting of FRED A. HAMPTON and MARK CLARK by the
Cook County States Attoruey's Police raid on the

Black Panther Party (BPP) apartment, 2337 West

Monroe Street, Chicago, on 12/14/69. SAC M. W. JOHNSON
personally advised USA THOMAS A. FORAN, Superiantendent
of Chicago Police Department JAMES D. CONLISK, and
Cook County States Attorney EDWARD V. HANRAHAN, of

the requested investigation. HANRAHAN stipulated that
all 1} officers in the rnid would be mude available
for ianterview provided an official from his office

was present and that a copy of the interview was made -
available. SAC M. W. JOHNSON dlso contacted Attorney
WARREN WOLFSON representing victim BRENDA HARRI3, who
was to consult with other victims attorneys and to
advise i’ they will make their clients available

for interview. SAC M.W. JOHN3ON also contacted
DENNIS CUNNINGHAM, Attorney for BPP, who desaired

an attorney be present during FBI examination of BPP
apartment. On 12/17/69, CUNNINGHAM advised SAC M.W.
JOHNSON that "it is polically impossible for the BPP
to voluntarily cooperate" with any FBI investigation.
AAG JERRIS LEONARD in Chicago on 12/18/69, advised

he would personally handle FGJ inquiry into this
matter. On 12/22/69, FBI examination commenced of

the premises at 2337 West Monroe Street, Chicago, and
FGJ commenced receiving evidence in this case.

- P -

Fhin document contalng ucither recommenditioun nor conclunlons al the U3 H da the propoety ot the T 188 and s loaned G
your aqency; it and (to contants dre not 10 bo dintributed nutatde yYour agency.
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DSTAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOLS

This report contains the results of a preliminar
investigation in accordance with departmental lelter to
the Bureau dated December 11, 1969, regarding the above
captioned matter. This departmental letter, which was
forwarded by Mr. JERRIS LEONARD, Assistant Attorney
General, Civil Rights Division, is summarized as follows:

The Department received a telegram dated
December 5, 1969, from of the Illinois State
Branch, National Association for the Advancement of Colored
People (NAACP), and other officials of that organization.
1so received a telegram from
"“Chicago Daily Defender,' WHITNEY M.

YOUNG, Jr., Executive Director, National Urban League,

and a number of individuals of Maywood, Illinois. All of
these communications generally alleged that the shooting
and killing of members of the Black Panther Party (BPP)

on or about December 4, 1969, was unnecessary, unjustified,
and of questionable legality. They requested that an
investigation be made of the matter.

The departmental letter requested the FBI to
conduct a preliminary investigation so that the Despartment
could determine whether violations of Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 242 and 241, were involved. It was stated
that the investigation should include, but not be limited
to, the following:

1. Identify and interview all persons, including
the allegedly wounded individuals who were
present when the police conducted the Black
Panther Party raid at 2337 West Monroe
Street, Chicago, Illinois, on December 4, 1969.
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Identify the police officers who took
part in the raid and interview the
subjects named above.

It is understood that Lwo autopsies on

victim FRED HAMPTON's body were performed,

onz by the coroner a > > f b7C
physicians headed by of
Northwestern Universily. Obtain coples

of each report.

Ascertain whether a state or local investi-
gation is being conducted or has been
conducted, and furnish us with a copy of
any available report of such investigation.
In this connection, inspect the official
records and ascertain tge charges placed
against the victim and the status of same.

Inspect the premises of 2337 West Monroe
Street, the location of the raid, and

note and photograph any physical evidence,
such as bullet holes, blood, the general
arrangement, location and condition of

the furniture, windows, etc. In connection
with any bullet holes noted, determine, if
possible, the direction of the bullets,

with particular reference as to whether they
were apparently fired from the outside doors
and windows toward the interior of the
apartment and from the interior toward the
outside doors and windows. A diagram of

the premises, noting the particular location
therein where victims FRED HAMPTON and MARK
CLARK were allegedly shot, is to be furnished.
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The Department's letter requested that if the
victims or other persons in the premises at the time of
the raid declined to be interviewed, Mr. JERRIS LEONARD,
Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division, should
be notified immediately without waiting for the completion
of the report of this investigation.

It is noted that the telegram of December 5,
1969, addressed to United States Attorney General JOHN
MITCHELL reads as follows:

We of the NAACP are extremely alarmed,
concerned, and confused relative to the contra-
dictory statements and facts in connection with
the slaying of MARK CLARK and FRED HAMPTON by
Cook County law enforcement officials on
December 4, 1969. Pursuant to the same incident,
we demand that an adequate, thorough investiga-
tion and that the results of such investigation
be made known to the public in order to alleviate
a tense, anxious situation. We simply will not
tolerate a modern day lynching; and should the
results of your investigation prove a violation
of civil rights, we shall use maximum resources to
pursue the apprehension and punishment of those
responsible.

Upon receipt of the departmental letter on
December 13, 1969, M. W. JOHNSON, Special Agent in Charge
(SAC) of the Chicago Office, personally advised United
States Attorney (USA) THOMAS A. FORAN of the requested
investigation. SAC JOHNSON informed JAMSS D. CONLISK,
Jr., Superintendent of the Chicago Police Department, of
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the requested investigation. CONLISK stated that he had
no objection to police officers assigned to the State's
Attorney's Office being interviewed by the FBI, but he
suggested that Cook County State's Attorney EDWARD V.
HANRAHAN be contacted as these officers were working for
him at the time of the raid.

SAC JOHNSON contacted Cook County State's Attorney
HANRAHAN, who advised he would make all 14 officers
involved in the raid available for interview immediately,
provided an official from his office was present during these
interviews and that copies of the results of the interviews
in the form of either a signed statement or the Bureau's
interview report form would be made available to him.
HANRAHAN added that making such copies available to the
police officer being interviewed would suffice. HANRAHAN
pointed out that demands have been made for these police
officers to be charged with murder in connection with the
killing of BPP mezmbers FRED 'AMPTON and MARK CLARX.

Cook County Coroner ANDREW J. TOMAN has announced he
is calling a "blue ribbon'" coroner's jury to look into
this matter. Because of this, HANRAHAN deemed it necessary
to grant the interviews of the police officers only under
the above stated conditions.

SAC JOHNSON personally contacted Attorney WARREN
WOLFSON at 30 North La Salle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
WOLFSON advised he represents victim BRENDA HARRIS. WOLFSON
stated that all of the victims, except DEBORAH JOHNSON,
are either in jail or in custody at the Cook County Hospital
and that since the other victims are represented by other
attorneys, he desired to consult with these attorneys
concerning the granting of interviews by the FBI.
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WOLFSON stated that all of the victims had been
charged by Conk County authorities with serious crimes; and
as the victims are in custody, the attorneys themselves have
not had the opportunity for thorough iinterviews of their
clients. WOLFSON stated he wanted t¢ emphasize the fact
that statements in the news media credited to the victims
and their attornz2ys are not necessarily true as the attorneys
have not authorized such statements. WOLFSON further stated
that due to the seriousness of the charges pending against
the victims, their attorneys would undoubtedly desire to
be present during any FBI interviews.

WOLFSON further stated that he would be most
reluctant to authorize an FBI interview with his client,
BRENDA HARRIS, until he persomally had an opportunity
to completely interview her. Also, WOLFSON stated that due
to the local charges placed against his client, he would
insist upon obtaining a copy of the results of any FBI
interview. He was sure that the other attorneys of the
victims would feel the same way.

WOLFSON agreed to contact the other attorneys as
soon as possible and would advise SAC JOHNSON whether the
interviews of the victims would be permitted.

It is noted that in connection with the Department's
request for an investigation at the premises of 2337 West
Monroe Street, Chicago, I1linois, where the raid of
December 4, 1969, occurred, these premises are under the
complete control of the BPP.

On December 13, 1969, SAC JOHNSON contacted
DENNIS CUNNINGHAM, Attorney for the BPP. CUNNINGHAM advised
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that he saw no objection to making these premises available

to the FBI, but he desired to first consult with other '
attorneys, whom he did not identify, and stated he would -
call SAC JOUNSON later that weekend. CUNNINGHAM said he :
would try to make the premises available by Monday afternoon, :
December 15, 1969, or by the morning of December 16, 1969.
CUNNINGHAM desired either he or his representative to be
present ddring the ¥FBI investigation at 2337 West Monroe
Street, Chicago, Illinois.

On December 13, 1969, the above was discussed with
USA THOMAS A. FORAN, Northern District of Illinois (NDI),
who stated that although he was not in a position to
recommend Federal Grand Jury (FGJ) action at this time,
he would give the matter further consideration. USA FORAN
stated it was his feeling that the requests by State's
Attorney HANRAHAN and the victimd lawyers regarding the
interviews should be complied with in view of the pending
charges which.exist in regards to the 14 police officers
and the seven victims in this matter.

On December 14, 1969, DENNIS CUNNINGHAM, BPP
Attorney, contacted SAC JOHNSON at 4:30 p.m. and stated that
after consulting with "most of the attorneys involved,"
it was decided that additional consultation was necessary
by them before the FBI would be given access to the
premises at 2337 West Monroe Street, Chicago, Illinois.
CUNNINGHAM advised that the attorneys are meeting at 5:00 p.m.
on December 15, 1969, at which time a decision would be
made.

CUNNINGHAM stated, however, it is his unofficial
opinion that access to these premises by the FBI will
be authorized for Tuesday morning, December 16, 1969, and
that he would call SAC JOHNSON immediately following the
above described meeting with the other attorneys.
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It is noted that neither DENNIS CUNNINGHAM nor
WARREN WOLFSON, Attorney Spokesman for the victims in this
case, contacted, as agreed to, the Chicago Office to permit
FBI access to the BPP apartment or interview of the victims,
respectively, as of midnight, December 16, 1969.

It ic noted that the following were present on
December 13, 1969, at the Chicago Office of the FBI when
SAC M.W. JOHNSON teleohonically contacted USA THOMAS A.
FORAN, Superintendent of the Chicago Police Depurtment
JAMES D. CONLISK, States Attorney EDWARD V. HANRAHAN, as
woll as WARREN WOLFSON, reprusenting victim BRENDA HARRIS,
and attorney DLNNIS CUNNINGHAM, representing the Black Panther
Party (BPP):

Assistant Speecial Agent in Charge JOHN M. REu&D;:
Supervisorl 1

Special Agent]| | bic
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On December 13, 1969, Orficorl __lof the
Deputy Superintendent's Office, Chicago Police
Department, advised that RONALD SATCHEL had been
released that day on $25,000 bond, which was made at
the 13th District of the Police Department,

It is noted that DEBORAH JOHNS b7C
girlfriend of FRED A, HAMPTON (deceased),
[ ) was previously released on , 000

bond,

On December 17, 1869, JAMES MONTGOMERY,
attorney representing the Black Panther Party, tele-
phonically contacted Special Agontl |
at the Chicago Office, to advise that pollice offlcers
had arrived at 2337 West Monroe Street, that morning,
and they had informed BOBBY RUSH, Deputy Defense
Minister of the Illinois Black Panther Party, that
they had a search warrant for the purpose of searching
the outer halls of the building, According to MONT-
GOMERY, the officers were asked to leave, and they
departed, However, the officers returned shortly
thereafter, at which time the officers refused Black
Panther Party members access to the apartment,
MONTGOMERY stated that he was notifying the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, in view of his belief that
the Federal Bureau of Investigation or the Department
of Justice was looking into the shooting incident,

At 3:27 p.m,, on December 17, 1969, DENNIS
CUNNINGHAM, attorney for the Black Panther Party,
telephonically contacted Special Agent in Charge,

M, W, JOHNSON, to advise that attorneys for the Black
Panther Party and victims had decided they did not

feel the Justice Department would help them, and there-
fore, they were taking the position they would not
voluntarily cooperate with any Federal Bureau of Inves-
tigation imvestigation, CUNNINGHAM stated that this
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decision was based upon newspaper articles reporting

a Federal investigation of the Black Panther Party,
CUNNINGHAM further stated that this decision was actually
reached on Monday night, December 15, 1969, but that

he had been "too busy" to contact Special Agent in
Charge JOHNSON,

CUNNINGHAN further informed Special Agent
in Charge JOHNSON that undoubtedly the Federal Govern-
ment could obtain access to the premises at 2337 West
Monroe Street, through legal action, and that “of
course they could not prevent that," CUNNINGHAM
stated that "it is politically impossible for the
Black Panther Party to voluntarily cooperate,"

CUNNINGHAM also informed Special Agent in
Charge JOHNSON that the Cook County States Attorney's
Police, "using some kind of warrant" were at the above
Monroe Street premises at approximately 10:30 a.m., on
December 17, 1969, and that they were denying everyone
access to these premises, unless they could present
a lease agreement, CUNNINGHAM further stated that he
recognized that this latter was not involved with any
Federal Bureau of Investigation investigation.

- 10 -
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On December 18, 1969, Assistant Attorney:
Generul JERRIS LEONARD, topother with Department ]
Attorney JAMES TURNER, Kirst Assistant United States
Attorney JACK B. SCHMETTERER, met with Acting Chiel
Judge EDWIN A. ROBSON of the U.S. District Court tor
the Northern District of Illinois. It is noted that
Chief Federal District Judge WILLIAM J. CAMPBELL was
ill and that Judge ROBSON was Acting Chief Judge in
his absense. -

At this meeting the decision was made, ﬁ b ject
to the approval of Chief Judge CAMPBLLL, that the cember,
1969, Federal Grand Jury will be held over tohear|testimony
in this case. A special charge will be igsued this
grand Jury on December 2, 1969. Assistant Attorpey
General LEONARD advised that one or two witnesses,may
appeur beforo this grand jury on approximutely Dedember
23, 1969, following which the grand jury will be adjourned
until approximately Januury 5, 1970.

Assistant Attorney General LEONARD advibsed that
he would personally handle the presentation of thils
matter to the Federal Grund Jury and that he would be
assisted by Departmentul Attorney JAMES TURNER, WILLIAM
O'CONNOR and JESSIE QUEEN, all of whom are from Washington,
D.C. Also assisting him would be MILTON BRANCH, Assistant
United States Attorney from Denver, Colorado.

United States Attorney Thomas A. Forsn at Chicago
has subsequently advised Speclal Agent in Charge MARLIN W.
JUHNSON that he completely concurrs in the above described

Federal Grand Jury procedure ih this sise. Mr. FORAN design:ted

ROBERT J. BREAKSTONE as a represontuative from the United

Stnte's Attorney's Offico at Chicupro to work with Mr. LEONARD.

First Assistent United States Attorney JACK
B. SCHMETTERER advised on the evening of December 1U,
1969, that Chief Judge WILLIAM J. CAMPBELL did concur
with Acting Judge EDWIN A. ROBSON's decision to hold the
December, 1969, Federal Grand Jury to hear this matter.
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Flrat Assistant United States Attorney
SCHMETTERER advised at 4205 p.m. on December 19,
1969, that he had been in contact with Cook County
Coronar ANTHONY J. TOMAN. TOMAN odvised Mr.
SCHMETTERIER that as the premises at 2337 West Monroe
Street, Chleupo, had now been sealed and under his
control, that he would grunt access to the FBI at any
time for the purposo of oxumination.

It is nohod that an FBI examination of these
premises commcnced on the morning of Decowmber o, 1969,

Mr. SCHMETTERMR advised on December .7, 1569,
that the Drcember, 1969, Federal Grand Jury was extended

and commenced receivinpg into evidence]
[ ] of The denths of

FRED A. HAMPTUN and MARK CLAKK on December L, 1669.

This evidence wns made svailnble to the Federal Grund
Jury by i
noted that on December <., , Specin gen

of' the Chicago Office was sworn in and made an

agent of this Federal Grand Jury.

F.R.C.P.
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BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The follewing account of the Cook Count State's
Attorney's raid upon the Black Panther Party (BPP) apartment
at 2337 West Monroe Street, Chicago, 1liinois, on
December 4, 1969, is summarized {rom news media reports:

The State's Attorney's police, under the direction
of Cook County State's Attorney EDWARD V. HANRAHAN, secured
a search warrant, based upon information supplied by
informants, from Criminal Court Judge ROBERT COLLINS to
search the first floor apartment at 2337 West Monroe
Street, Chicago, Illinois. 1t was alleged that there was

a gun cache in this apartment.

At 4:45 a.m. on December 4, 1969, 14 officars from
the State's Attorney's police broke jnto this first floor
apartment, which consists of two bedrooms and one bath,
with a front and rear entrance. They allegedly encountered
gunfire resistance; and following a shootout, FRED HAMPTON,
T1linois Chairman of the BPP, lay dead in his bed and
Peoria, Illinois, BPP leader MARK CLARK was found dead
in the living room of this apartment.

There were nine members of the BPP in this
apartment; and of the seven surviving, two men and two
women had been wounded. Of the nine BPP members in the
apartment, six were men and three were women. One woman,

ORAH JOHNSON, age 19, the alleged girl friend of HAMPTON,
The seven surviving members

hieC

of the BP? were arre charged with attempted murder
and aggravated battery and were taken into custody.

The following four had bullet wounds and were
taken to the Cook County Hospital:

- 13 -
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Sergeant GROTH furnished the following
identifying datn concerning the seven victims in
this cage:

ANDA HARRIS, Age 18, born
1848 South Hamlin, Chicupgo, Illincis

RLINA A. BREWER, Ago 17, born [ 1
175 We ! TVGR
Illinois, or Ann Arbour,

Michigan.

r__________Sﬂrzfant GROTH advised that BREWER was[ ]
in Ann Arbour, Michigan, prior to her

l_s_mim_m_cbimgo_gn? that her parents| — 1

me'_m“f[ born[ ]
Chicago, Illinois=.
Sergennt GROTH advised thutl I

} in
connection with a Black Panther Party "ahiool out".

NALD SA'TCHEL, Age 19, born | |
Chicago, Illinoias.

The following victims were taken to the Coolk
County Jnil:

b7C

b7C

DE 50N e 19, born[__ i
Chicugo, Illinois.
LOUIS TRULOCK, Age 39, | 1900

West Jackson, Chicago, ITIinoic.

L e 23, born[ 441
Rockford, IT1linds.

Two of the Statea Attorney's Police officers
who were hurt are JOHN CIC4EWSKI, who was shot in the
ler, and YDWARD CARMODY, who had injuries to his hand
as a rosult ol flylng glngs.

-1 -
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The f'ollowing nre the identitics of the
States Attornoy's Police, who particimted in the
raid as made available on December .:', 1969, by
Sergeant DANIEL R. GROTH, Cook County Stutes Attorney's
Police: -

Scergeant DANI@L R, GROTH - Star Number
Officer JOSKPH GORMAN - Star Number
Of{'icer GLORGE JONES - Star Number
Of'ficer ROBLRT HUGHES - Star Number
Oftficer JAMiS DAVIS - Star Number
Officer WILLIAM KELLY - Star Number
Orficer EDWARD CARMODY - Star Number
Of'f'lccr JOHN CISZEWSRI - Stur Numbe
Of'ficer PHLILIP JOSEPH - Star Number
Officer JOIN MARUSICH - Star Nuni
Orficer I'RED HOWARD. Star Number
Officer LYNWOOD RBIS, Star dumber
Offjcor WILLIAM ®ORQPKTT, Star Number
Officer RAY-BRODERICK, Star Number

Off'icera JONES, DAVIS, HOWARD, JOSEPI', and
HARRIS are of thd\Negro race.

Snraonné\GROTH Agdvised that all of these
officers would be available to respond to any sutpocn:
dirccted to them in earé of the,Coolr County States
Attorney, 2600 South C»lifornin Avenue, Chicago, Iilinois.




1 APPENDIX

BLACK_PANTHER PARTY
i

According to its oftictal ncwsﬁnpvr. the Black VPanther
Party (BPP) was started during December, 1966, in Oukland,
California, to organizce black people so they can take control
of the life, politics, and the destiny of the black community.
It was organized by BOBBY GRORGE Sk\Lk, BPP Chailrman, and HULY
P. NLEWTON, BPP Minister of Detensce. NMEWTON 15 presently scerving
4 sentence of 2 to 15 years on 4 conviction of manslaughter in
connection with the killing of an Oaklund police officer,

The official newspaper, "The Bliack Panther,* which further
describes itself as the "Bluck Community News Service,” states
that the BPP advocates the use of guns and guerrilla tactics
in 1ts revolutionary program to c¢nd oppression of the black
people. Resldents of the black community are urged to arm
themselves against the police who ure consistently referred to
in the publication as "pigs’ who should be killed,

““The Black Panther” {issue of Scptember 7, 1968, contains
an editorial by BPP Minister of hduciation, GEORGE MASON MURRAY, i
which ends with the following:

“Black men. Black people, colored persons of America,
revolt everywhere. Armm yoursclves. The only culture worth keeping
is u revolutionary culture. Change. Freedum everywhere.

Dynaumite! Black Power, Use the gun. Kill the plgs everywhere.'

Included in the introduction to an article appearing
in the October 5, 1968, edition of "The Black Panther” is the
statement,".....we will not dissent from American Government,
Ve will overthrow it,"

Issues of "The Black Panther” rogularly contain
quotations from the writings of Chailrman MAQO Tse-tung of the
People's Republic of China and feature NMAO's stitement that
“political power grows out of the barrel of a gun."

The national headquarters of the BPP is located at

3106 Shattuck Avenue, Berkeley, California., Hranches have been
established at various locations throughout the United States,

~ 16% -
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UNITED STATES GQVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO ¢  Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
. S
5?_ Jerris Leonard
<?i) FROM Assistant Attorney General

Civil Rights Division

SUBJECT:

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -

.DEC 15 196y

JL:JPT:swh
DJ 144-23-971
$ 12~-031-387

DATE

asrgeant paniel Groth, James Davis, John

Ciszewski, Edward®Carmody, et
g;ﬁnois Police ficers, Subj
Fre ampton, Mar lark, Brend

al., Chicago,

ts; _
arris, fgk ]
1d i

Verlin rewer, Blai derson and Rona

atchel, et al., Victims.
Summary Punishment
CIVIL RIGHTS

Reference is made to my memorandum

of Decem-~

ber 11, 1969 requesting a preliminary investigation
I am enclosing :

of the captioned matter.
of Departmental attorney

1 memorandum
summarizing P7C

information provided by State Senator Char

les Chew,

Jr. This memorandum is furnished for potential as-
sistance to you in carrying out the requested investigation.

Enclosure
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Maceo W. Hubbard December 8, 1969
Supervisory Trial Attorney

Criminal Section

[ ] b7C

Attorney, Uriminagl Sectiom

Conversation with Illinois State Senator Charles Chew,
Jr., December 8, 1969 at 9:30 a.m.

Senator Chew came to Washington on behalf
of 10 black Illinois legislators. These people have
conducted a limited investigation into the Panthers
shootings and have concluded that an impartial fuil
investigation is needed. He came to Washington to
ask the Department to conduct such an investigation;
another member of the group is going to Springfield
to ask the State Attorney General to investigate.

The group's investigation indicates that
Fred Hampton, Chailrman of the Chicago Chapter of the
Black Panthers, was shot by a machine gun while slceping
in bed. The police got access to his bedroom window
by means of a ladder, The group examined physical
evidence at the scene and it appeared to them to indi-
cate that Hampton was shot in bed, They also had an
autopsy performed on Hampton's body.

t
The raid on Hampton 8, gpartment was ordered

by State's Attorney Edward Remehen, a former United
States Attorney who was elected State's Attorney at

the last election, The raid was carried out by police
cc: g
h7C

Invest. File
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officers assigned to the State's Attorney's office.
Senator Chew sald that these officers are Chicago
policemen detached from regular duty for service with
the State's Attorney's office. He says that they are
political appointees.

Senator Chew provided the following investiga-
tive leads. The autopsy on Hampton's body was performed
at the A.A. Ralner Funeral Home, 320 E. 71lst St.,

Chicago. He does not recall the doctor's name. Mr. Rainer,
who is a Chicago alderman and who can be contacted at

the above address, can provide informstion, as can

Senator Richard H. Newhouse, 5429 Ridgeland Ct., Repre-

sentative Otis Collin 30 W, Roosevelr Rd,, and
I IMalcom X (formerly Crane)

€. Other persons with information ave:
a reporter for the Chicapo Daily Defen-

der; | | also a Defender report; Patrolmen
' _Jand[ _lof the Afro-
]
Mayfield,
Illinoils. Tenator Ckew suggests contacting the Sun-

Iimes reporter whose story appeared in last Saturday's
paper. Senator Cbew says that the Black Panthers will
alsc provide information. Their Chicago headquarters
18 located at 2350 West Madison. In addition, Bobby
Rush, who was arrested f{n the raid, and Deborah LNU,
who is in the Cook County Hospital and under arrest,
can provide informatfion, as can the other Panthers who
were arrested,

I asked Senator Chew i{f the Black Panthers would
cooperate with white FBI agents or white Depsrtmental
people. He saild they would cooperate with any represen-
tatives of the Department of Justice, although they
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might not be too happy with the FBI.

Senator Chew made it clear that neither he nor
his group was concerned with the policy or philosophy
of the Black Panthers. They were concerned with the
methods used by the police involved. He and his group
are not concerned with the outcome of an impartial
investigation. They are concerned that there be an
impartial investigation. He said the situation in
Chicago is quite explosive. He and his group have kept

the 1id on by promising to get an impartial investiga-
tion.
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SGT. DANIEL GROTH3 JAMES DAVIS; JOHN CISZEWSKI; EDWARD CARMODY; -

ET AL. CHICAG0, ILLINOIS, POLICE OFFICERS - SUBJECTS; FRED HAMPTO
(DECEASED) ; MARK CLARK (DECEASED); BRENDA HARRIS; VERLINA BREWERS
BLAIR ANDERSON; RONALD STACHEL; ET AL - VICTIMS., SUMMARY PUNISHMENT-
CIVIL RIGHTS.

/

REMYTEL, DECEMBER TUENTYTNO LAST.
A< Tan 7 //rmcw(,f
BAG JERRIS LEO ARD HAégADVISED DEPARTMENTAL PERSONNEL WILL
RESUME WORK IN CAPTIONED MATTER AND WILL ARRIVE CHICAGO DECEMBER
TWENTYEIGHT NEXT. ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE FOR LABORATORY

PERSONNEL ROBERT ZIMMER,| IAND EXHIBIT SECTION PERSONNEL

JaND[ , |10 HAVE ACCESS TO APARTMENT, TWENTYTHREE

THIRTY~SEVEN VEST WONROE, CHICAGO, NINE AM, MONDAY DECEMBER TWENTY-
NINE NEXT. AAG LEONARD REQUESTS ABOVE BUREAU PERSONNEL ARRANGE TO "
ARRIVE SUFFICIENT TIME TO CONDUCT THEIR EXAMINATIONS NINE AM

DECEMBER TWENTYNINE NEXT. b7€ @;@ . K4 Hdaoa —/f

" SO AL NFORMATION CONTAWED
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Memorandum
“ U
Mr, DeLoaclDi * PATE. December 16, 1969
) 1-Mr.DeLoach ,

. A. Ro 1-Mr.Rosen 4
sen ,(\. 1 Mr
» 1-Mr
SERGEANT DANIEL GROTH AND OTHERS, 1-Mr

OFnomalL f02m MO 10 010-108
MAT 1942 ETION
G4 GEN MG NO 27

UNITED STATES GC 'RNMENT

POLICE OFFICERS, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS; _
FRED-‘HAMPTON, MARK CLARK, ET AL, - VICTIMS

.~
CIVIL RIGHTS - i

This is the case involving a raid by officers of the Chicago
Police Department on Black Panther headquarters 12/4/69, during which
two Black Panthers were killed and others were wounded, The Civil °
Rights Division of the Department requested investigation based on ) 4/3/9’
allegations the killing and shooting of members of the Black Panther {,zA¥ "
organization were unnecessary and unjustified.

SAC Johnson of the Chicago Office contacted police officials 'ﬁ .
regarding interviews with subject officers. SAC Johnson was advised by ™ |
State Attorney Edward Hanrahan (formerly U. S. Attorney) he would make
the police officers available for interview only if an official from his office”
were present during the interview and copies of the results of the interview
were made availlble to him or the officers interviewed.

. SAC Johnson of Chicago contacted Attorney Warren Wolfson, ’\J\B
who represented one of the Black Panthers. Wolfson stated as charges

had been made against his client he would insist on being present during
interview'and would insist on a copy of the results of the interview. He
advised charges were also pending against other members of the Black
Panthers and all the victims were either in jail or in custody at the county
hospital with the exception of one. He felt sure the attorneys representing

the other victims would insist on being present and expect to receive a copy

of the results of the interview. Wolfson stated he would consult with the

other attorneys and advise SAC Johnson. To date Johnson has not been
contacted by Wolfson or the other attorneys. REC 36 ‘ﬂf 4 4 40 &“ - lﬁ

In connection with the Department's request for investigation of
the premises where the shooting occurred, it is noted these premises ase
under the complete control of the Black Panther Party. The attorney for
the Black Panther Party stated he saw no objection to making the premises
available for examination but desired to consult with other attorneys and
would advise the Chicago Office of their decision. He indicated he or his E ,

I3
3
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Memorandum to Mr. Del.oach -
Re: SERGEANT DANIEL GROTH AND OTHERS

representative would have to be present while the premises were being
inspected. To date this attorney has not contacted the Chicago Office
regarding permitting access to the apartment.

The position of State Attorney Hanrahan and the attorneys for the
victims and the Black Panther Party was discussed with Deputy Assistant
Attorney General James Turner, Civil Rights Division, on December 15, 1969.’
It was pointed out that the position of these attorneys would preclude a full and
free investigation by the Bureau into this matter and it was strongly suggested
that the Department should consider immediately calling a Federal Grand Jury
to inquire into this matter so the victims, witnesses and subjects could be
subpoenaed before the grand jury and be afforded an opportunity to make a
complete statement under oath. Mr. Turner stated he would take the matter
into consideration and would discuss it with Assistant Attorney General Leonard
later in the day on December 15. Mr. Twjner noted that Leonard was unavailable
at that time.

Turner advised that Illinois State Senator Charles Chew, Jr., had
been to the Department on December 8, 1969, on behalf of 10 black Illinois
State Legislators. These individuals had conducted a limited investigation into
the Panther shootings and concluded that a full, impartial investigation was
needed. Turner made available a memorandum reflecting information provided
by Chew to a Departmental attorney. This was furnished for possible assistance .
of the Bureau in conducting any investigation.

Turner subsequently advised that the matter would be taken up with
5 the Attorney General Tuesday and we would be advised of the results thereof.

d____’]:n.dall_]recewed a call from Assistant Attorney General Leonard | 4.~

! an and I were advised by Leonard that the Attorney General
had requested that the entire Black Panther matter be presented as soon as

{ possible before a Federal Grand Jury in Chicago. Leonard said he planned
to proceed to Chicago Thursday morning and wanted to have a preliminary
conference with SAC Johnson prior to his desired meet with Chief Judge
William Campbell. In our presence he called Judge Campbell's office and
was advised of his illness whereupon he was asked to be transferred to
Federal Judge Richard B. Austin, who was acting in Campbell's temporary
absence. Leonard advised Judge Austin of his desired meet on Thursday and
a mutually convenient time was set for 10:30 a. m. Thursday morning.
Leonard indicated he intended to explain the entire situation to the Judge
and get his views concerning the handling of the grand jury and would rely
on the Judge's assessment of the situation insofar as the need to advise
Judge Campbell of the developments. Leonard plans to have a group of
attorneys from Washington assist him in connection with the handling of this

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER



Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach
Re: SERGEANT DANIEL GROTH AND OTHERS

mafter and has indicated the Attorney General desires that he personally
handle the presentation. In addition, United States Attorney Tom Foran

is expected to be in Washington tomorrow to personally confer with the
Attorney General, at which time he will be advised of the Department's
views, It is assumed the purpose of this meeting is in deference to the
prerogative of the U. S. Attorney and in view of the fact Foran is personally
handling the trial of the seven defendants in the Antiriot cases arising out

of the Democratic National Convention in August of 1968.

ACTION TAKEN:

It would seem the action of the Attorney General in calling a special
Federal Grand Jury to handle the presentation of the Black Panther case is
well advised. SAC Johnson has been alerted to the above facts and he has been
instructed to confer with Assistant Attorney General Leonard prior to the
conference with Judge Austin on Thursday morning. You will be advised of

additional developments.
o 7 *
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FBI, Chicago 12/31/69
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FROM CHICAGO 6P

SGT. DANIEL(ggOTH' JAMES gles- JOH N CE%ZEWSKI, EDWARD 5/
C@ARWODY ET AL CHICAGO, ILLIWOIS POLICE OFFICERS - SUBJECTS;

FRED?AM‘PTON' HARK @nK BRENDA VRRID, VERLINA ERE\UER,

BLAIR 'HDERSON; RONALD S‘TCHEL, ET AL - VICTIMS SUMMARY

PUNISHMENT - CIVIL RIGHTS. ;»

T )
RE BUREAU AIRTEL DECEMBER TWELVE, LAST INSTRUCTING /{'/(7
CERTAIN INVESTIGATION BE COnLUCTED CAPTIONED MATTER. l d s
DEPARTMENT'S REQUEST IwWCLUDED INTERVIEWS WITH
THE FOUKTEEN POLICE OFFICER3 IKVOLVED IN THE KRAID
DECEMBER FOUR, LAST. IT SHOULD BE NOTED THESE POLICE
OFFICERS ARE MEMBERS OF CHICAGO POLICE DEPARTMERT :FS
EXCLUSIVELY ASSIGNED TO THE COOK COUNTY STATES ATTORNEYS

OFF ICE. REC 67 _ 7[%% ,-//

SUPERINTENDENT OF CHICAGO POLICE DEPARTMENT JAMES B,'’

I
,,s ‘IJ

COMLISK, JR. CORTACTEJ BY SAC TODAY AND STATED HE HaDLRE

ENu PAGL ONE y , CALL [NFORMATIN CANTAINGD
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PAGE TwO

OBJECTION TO INTERVIEWS BUT SUGGESTED CONTACT WITH

COOK COUNTY STATES ATTORNEY EDWARD V. HANRAHAN AS

{

OFFICERS WORKING FOR HIM ON THIS RAID.

\

COOK COUNTY STATES ATTORNEY EDWARD V. HANRAHAN

CONTACTED BY SAC TODAY.

ALL FOURTEEN OFFICERS AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW IMMEDIATELY
PROVIDED AN OFFICIAL FROM HIS OFFICE WAS PRESENT DURING
INTERVIEWS AND THAT COPIES OF THE RESULTS OF THE INTER-
VIEW (EITHER SIGNED STATEMENT OR FDATHREE O TWO) BE MADE
AVAILABLE TO RIM.
OFFICER INTERVIEWED WOULD SUFFICE.

HE ADVISED HE WOULD MAKE

INTERVIE W REPORT FORM

MAKING COPY AVAILABLE TO POLICE

IT SHOULD BE NOTED

DEMANDS HAVE BEEN MADE THAT ABOVE POLICE OFFICERS BE

CHARGED WITH MURDER IN CONNECTION WITH THE KILLING

OF BLACK PANTHERS FRED HAMPION AND MARK CLARK. COOK

COUNTY CORONER ANDREW TOMAN HAS ANNOUNCED HE IS CALLING

"BLUE RIBBON™ CORONER'S JURY TO LOOK INTO MATTER.

THEREFORE, HANRAHAN DEEMS IT NECESSARY TO GRANT INTER-
VIEWS ONLY UNDER ABOVE CONDITIONS.

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

ATTORNEY WARREN WOLFSON, THIRTY NORTH LA SALLE
STREET, CHICAGO, CONTACTED BY SAC TODAY. WOLFSON IS
ATTORNEY FOR VICTIM BRENDA HARRIS. CONTACT MADE TO
ARRANGE FOR INTERVIEWS WITH THE SEVEN BLACK PANTHERS
PRESENT AT TIME OF DECEMBER FOUR RAID. WOLFSON
MOST CONGENIAL BUT STATED THAT AS ALL VICTIMS EXCEPT
DEBORAH JOHNSON ARE EITHER IN JAIL OR IN CUSTODY AT .
COOK COUNTY HOSPITAL, AND AS ALL OTHERS ARE REPRESENTED
BY OTHER ATTORNEYS, HE DESIRED TO CONSULT WITH ATTORNEYS
FOR OTHER VICTIMS CONCERNING INTERVIEW. HE NOTED
THAT ALL VICTIMS HAD BEEN CHARGED BY COOK COUNTY
AUTHORITIES WITH SERIOUS CRIMES AND AS THEY ARE IN
CUSTODY, ATTORNEYS THEMSELVES HAVE NOT HAD OPPORTUNITY
FOR THOROUGH INTERVIEW WITH THEIR CLIENTS. STATED HE |
WANTED TO EMPHASIZE THAT STATEMENTS IN NEWS MEDIA
CREDITED TO VICTIMS AND THEIR ATTORNEYS ARE NOT NECESSARILY
TRUE AS ATTORNEYS HAVE NOT AUTHORIZED SUCH STATEMENTS.
IMPLIED THAT DUE TO SERIOUSNESS OF CHARGES PENDING

END PAGE THREE
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* PAGE FOUR
AGAINST VICTIMS, ATTORNEYS WOULD UNDOUBTEDLY DESIRE T0
BE PRESENT DURING ANY INTERVIEWS. COMMENTED THAT HE
WOULD BE MOST RELUCTANT TO AUTHORIZE INTERVIEW WITH
CLIENT UNTIL HE PERSONALLY HAD OPPORTUNITY TO COMPLETELY
INTERVIEW CLIENT, IMPLIED ALSO THAT DUE TO CHARGES -
AGAINST CLIENT HE WOULD INSIST ON COPY OF RESULTS OF
INTERVIEW. STATED HE FELT SURE OTHER ATTORNEYS WOULD
FEEL THE SAME WAY., STATED HE WOULD CONTACT OTHER
ATTORNEYS AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE AND ADVISE SAC WHETHER
INTERVIEWS WOULD BE PERMITTED WITH VICTIMS.
IN CONNECTION WITH DEPARTMENT'S REQUEST FOR

INVESTIGATION AT PREMISES OF TWO THREE THREE SEVEN
WEST MONROE STREET, CHICAGO, LOCATION OF RAID DECEMBER
FOUR, LAST, WOTED THESE PREMISES UNDER COMPLETE CONTROL
OF BLACK PANTHER PARTY. SAC TODAY CONTACTED ATTORNEY
FOR BLACK PANTHER PARTY DENNIS CUNNINGHAM WHO ADVISED
THAT HE SAW NO OBJECTION TO MAKING PREMISES AVAILABLE
BUT DESIRED TO CONSULT WITH OTHER ATTORNEYS (NOT
IDENTIFIED) AND WOULD CALL SAC LATER THIS WEEKEND. HE
END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE

INDICATED HE WOULD TRY AND MAKE PREMISES AVAILABLE BY.
MONDAY AFTERNOON, DECEHBER FIFTEEN, NEXT OR MORNING OF
DECEMBER SIXTEEN NEXT. DESIRED HE OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE
BE PRESENT.

IN CONNECTION WITH REQUESTS FOR PRESENCE OF
REPRESENTATIVE OF STATES ATTORNEYS OFFICE OR ATTORNEYS
FOR VICTIMS DURING INTERVIEW AND REQUESTS THAT COPIES
OF RESULTS OF INTERVIEWS BE FURNISHED TO PERSON INTER-
VIEWED, CHICAGO RECOMMENDS FAVORABLE CONSIDERATION TO
BOTH REQUESTS, BASIS FOR FAVORABLE RECOMMENDATION
ARE THE UNUSUAL CIRCUMSTANCES PRESENT IN THIS MATTER
WHERE BOTH THE OFFICERS AND THE VICTIMS ARE OR MAY
BE CHARGED WITH SERIOUS OFFENSES UNDER STATE LAW.

ABOVE RECOMMENDATIONS MADE IN THE EVENT
DEPARTMENT.INSISTS ON FBI INTERVIEW OF ABOVE INDIVIDUALS.
CHICAGO RECOMMENDS, HOWEVER, THAT IN VIEW OF STIPULATIONS
PLACED BY STATES ATTORNEY AND ATTORNEYS FOR VICTIMS THAT
DEPARTMENT GIVE CONSIDERATION TO SUBPOENAING POLICE
END PAGE FIVE
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PAGE SIX

OFFICERS AND VICTIMS BEFORE THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY, (FGJ),
CHICAGO, TESTIMONY WOULD THEN BE UNDER OATH AND INTERVIEWS
UL BE COVNETED VITIOUT TIESEASE 07 OVTSIOE LIS,
USA THOMAS A, FORAN, NDT; CHICAGO CONTACTED. STATED
NOT IN POSITION TO RECOMMEND FGJ AT THIS TIME BUT WILL GIVE
MATTER FURTHER CONSIDERATION. FEELS REQUEST BY STATES
ATTORNEY AND VICTIMS' LAWYERS REGARDING INTERVIEWS SHOULD
BE COMPLIED WITH IN VIEW OF PENDING AND POTENTIAL CHARGES.
END
WA...JDR
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T0 DIRECTOR (44-44202) ' e A
(ATTENTION: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ALEX ROSEN) Telo. Bor @

Miss H imes. o
Miss Gandy.
FROM CHICAGO (44-15@3) (P) IP | S

i
SGT., DANIEL n.ééaorng JAMES DAVIS; JOHN CISZéUSKI;
EDWARD CARMODY; ET AL, CHICAGO POLICE OFFICERS3 FRED

B7C

A. HAMPTON (DECEASED)$ MARK CLARK (DECEASED); BRENDA
HARRIS; VERLINA BREWER; BLAIR J. ANDERSON; RONALD SATCHEL;
ET AL - VICTIMS, SUMMARY PUNISHMENT - CR,

REMYTEL DECEMBER THIRTYONE LAST.
BLACK PANTHER PARTY (BPP) ATTORNEYS HAVE NOT
CONTACTED USA'S OFFICE, CHICAGO, TO ARRANGE FOR APPEAR-
ANCE OF VICTIMS AND EVIDENCE BEFORE FGJ. IF BPP ATTORNEYS i
DO NOT CONTACT USA BY JANUARY FIVE NEXT, USA PLANS TO
SEND BPP ATTORNEYS TELEGRAMS TO APPEAR WITH VICTIMS
JANUARY SIX NEXT TO ACCEPT SUBPOENAS mm_.;ﬁ LY -4t{202 A
ALL DEPARTMENTAL AND AUSA'S AS FGJ SCHEDULED
T0 APPEAR CHICAGO, JANUARY FIVE Nsxﬁﬁ‘ﬁikmms FOR
FGJ OF JANUARY SIX, NEXT. HOWEVER, AAG JERRIS LEONARD ——  —
NOT SCHEDULED TO APPEAR CHICAGO UNTIL AM JANUARY SIX o JAN 6 w0 -

. ALL INFORMATION CONTANED ~ ——— ™~ —
HERERY 1S [PC_LSSIFIED e
oo v Esseer Blaes, b
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Crel 4444/
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' Mr. Tolson. -
y - —— Mr. DeLoach—

PLAIN

T95P% URGERT 12-29-69 EOM

Rl 4 JUUSSRE

Telé. Room.._.

TO/DIRECTOR (44-44202) (ATTN: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ALEX ROSEN) s e

ROM CHICAGO (44-1583) (P> 2P

\OSGT. DANIEL R?GROTH; JAMES DAVIS3 JOHN CISZEWSKI
EDWARD CARHODYS‘ET AL, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS POLICE OFFICERS-
SUBJECTS; FRED A, HAMPTON (DECEASED); MARK CLARK. (DECEASED);
BRENDA HARRIS; VERLINA A. BREWER; BLAIR J, ANDERSON; RONALD

g el
STACHEL3 ET AL - VICTIMS, SUMMARY PUNISHMENT - 98’.

REMYTEL DECEMBER TWENTY THREE LAST AND CHICAGO REPORT
oF s DATED DECEMBER TWENTYTWO LAST. D7C
ACCESS AGAIN GAINED TO PREMISES, TWO THREE THREE SEVEN
VEST MONROE STREET AM TODAY THROUGH COOK COUNTY CORONER.
ANTICIPATE WILL COMPLETE PREPARATION OF CHARTS AND. PROJECTORY
OF BULLETS AS REQUESTED BY ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENfBAL oM O

BEFORE NOON, DECEMBER THIRTY ONE NEXT. Ac'l‘gi_rt)f REMAINS
‘ C H& 023

-4io.—

WORMAL IN AREA. DEPARTMENTAL ATTORKEY HILLIAﬂv%iCO ER
PRESENT DURING BUREAN EXAMINATION. THIS APARTMENT. —
FGJ TO RECONVENE DECEMBER THIRTY NEXT AFTER WHICH wIfZ JAN 7 W70

END PAGE OKE Al mmm m ANED —_— —
o HEREM IS INCLASSIFED W

DATEz-c-2r  BY_se- ’
¢ 54 3an191970 97 j YT,,,,w. /e
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PAGE TWO
ADJOURN UNTIL JANUARY FIVE NEXT. [:___________{_________}____J
INTRODUCED 10 Fad’ T0 DATE INCLUDING| ]
b3 Rule 6(e) F.R.C.P.
rSTA A FEEL S

AA@ JERRIS LEONARD RETURNING TO CHICAGO AM DECEMBER
THIRTY NEXT AND WILL CONFER “"SOMETIME AFTER FOUR PM™ THAT
DATE WITH BLACK PANTHER PARTY ATTORNEYS REGARDING APPEARANCE
OF VICTIMS BEFORE FGJ.

END )
NSM FBI WASH DC

e Lo . . - = -



R L TNy g e ST W LA Lo O S SO L I TRl L L PR I e PR RN T RNty CRUE R Vil W 1 F e, TeA 7 <06 04 BTN T TN -y N bt T T S S LI P S CRLA LMD O L PR St SR, i8R DV AN T N

W)

t {VIA TELEIYP.
‘7 LU et
HR 813 CG PLAIN .
923PM. URGENT 12-30-69 LJP ENCIPHEKL‘) .
10 Dmbsen (44-*;{-690; (ATTN: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ALEX ROSE
FROM CHICAGO (44-1583) (P b7¢

O 4
SGT. DANIEL R. GROTH; JAMES DAVIS; JOHN CISZEWSKI; EDMNRD CARMODY;
ET AL, CHICAGO PQLICE OFFICERS; FRED A. HAMPTON (DECEASED); MARK

CLARK (DECEASED); BRENDA HARRIS; VERLINA BREWER; BLAIR J. ANDERSON;

nd RS
RONALD SATCHELj ET AL - VICTIMS. SUMMARY PUNISHMENT -" CR.

REMYTEL DECEMBER TWENTY NINE LAST.

PROCESSING OF HAMPTON APARTMENT CONTINUED TODAY.
ANTICIPATE COMPLETION TWELVE NOON, DECEMBER THIRTY ONE NEXT.
ACTIVITY NORMAL IN AREA. DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY WILLIAM
0° CONNER AND DEPUTY CORONER PRESENT IN THE APARTMENT DURING
PROCESSING.

T RITORA: € oy FEnIf A+ L
JERRIS LEONARD ANTICIPATES PRESENTING SUMMARY OF
Fcleral Crana dury
CASE TO Fﬁq;dqumwx SIX NEXT. PHYSICAL EV‘gﬂNCE OBTAINED
BY CHICAGO Pﬁ/%o BE SUBPOENAED BY JANUARY SEVEN NEXT AT
THE LATEST. RECgs bt -4 b on ,0?
CONFERENCE THIS DATE WITH BLACK PANTHER PARTY ATTORNEYS=—— ="

. NOT PRODUCTIVE AND NO AGREEMENTS REACHED ON APPEARANCE OF 17 JaN 7 170

ALL INFORMATION CONTANED
HERE!N IS UNCLASSIFIED Y
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egartment of gnﬁtir, @
SGT DAwvEZ GROTH

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE WJ@)/V;”/W” gﬂﬁ/
FRIDAY, DECEMBER 19, 1969~ ,p gy . ¥ 1AM

% fiss Xoimes

Attorney General John N, Mitchell announced today {RGg Coney

the Justice Department will conduct a special investigatio

bh7C

into the December 4th incident involving the-Black Panther
Party and Chicago Police.

The investigation will be conducted by a special €eanm
of attorneys, headed by Jerris Leonard, Assistant Attorney

General for Civil Rights, and a special federal grand jury in

Chicago.

"The team, and the grand jury, will seek to establish the
true facts regarding the violence that has occurred betweep 7’—-
police and Black Panther Party members in Chicago on Decd‘ﬂzi €f’"’
4th," Mr. Mitchell said, "and hopefully will put an end to the
rumors and speculation that has surrounded this incident."

On December 4, Fred Hampton, Illinois chairman of the
Black Panther Party, and Mark Clark, a member of the party,
were shot to death when police assigned to the State's
Attorney's Office attempted to serve a search warrant in an

apartment believed to contain illegal firearms. Six other -
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persons were wounded.
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"There have been serious allegations raised criticising
police tactics," Mr, Mitchell said. "A number of responsible
citizens have questioned whether this incident may have
involved a denial of federally protected rights,”

"1 agree with U. S. Attorney Thomas Foran of Chicago
and Assistant Attorney General Leonard that the only way to
answer these questions and these fears honestly and fairly
in to conduct this special federal inquiry. Accordingly,

I have picked a team of experienced government attorneys

to work with a grand jury and to develop the facts in this
case. I hope that all who have personal knowledge of this
case will cooperate fully with us so that complete facts

will emerge,"

=
A preliminary investigation of the December 4 raié;was f?

L.

ordered by Mr, Mitchell on December 11, This investigation

»

has not produced any meaningful results because seyeréﬁ
- el
witnesses declined to cooperate voluntarily with Fedeigl
L}

investigators,
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¥r, Mitchell said that the grand jury investigative
approach «- with the subpoena power =~ was suggested during
meetings between Mr. Foran, Mr. Leonard and the Attorney
General. Mr. Foran agreed to provide a member of his staff
to serve on the investigative team and to provide assistance

to the team during the course of its investigation. ‘

Named to the investigating team in addition to
Mr. Leonard were:

\ -~ James P. Turner, Deputy Assistant Attorney General
for Civil Rights. - Mr. Turner, 39, a native of Colorado,
joined the Civil Rights Division as a trial attorney
February 24, 1965, and participated in many grand jury
investigations and prosecutions of civil rights violations
including some in Bogalusa, Louisiana; Jackson, Mississippi;
Selma and Montgomery, Alabama and Chicago, Illinois, .

l ~= K. William O'Connor, Special Assistant to Mr. Leonard.
Mr. O'Connor, 38, a native of the District of Columbia,
first joined the Justice Department as a trial attorney
in the Tax Division in June of 1961, transferred to the

Job Corps in 1965 and returned to the Civil Rights Division

OVER
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in 1967. In running grand jury investigations and-
prosecutions of both tax and civil rights violations,
he won special commendations.
-- Jesse H., Queen, a senior trial attorney in the
Civil Rights Division's Criminal Section, Mr. Queen,
46, a native of Kansas City, Kansas, first joined the
Justice Department as a trial attorney in the Civil
Division in May of 1962 and transferred to the Civil
Rights Division in April of 1965. As chief of litigation
for the state of Louisiana.prior to the division's recent
re-organizétion, Mr. Queen appeared in court for the
United States in all civil rights cases in the area
during a three-year peridd.
-- Milton C. Branch, Assistant U, S, Attorney for
\Colorado. Mr. Branch, 49, a native of Ch1cago, 301ned
the U.S. Attorney's office in 1963 and has been involved
in a large number of grand jury investigations and
prosecutions. In 1965 Mr. Branch investigated a number
of Mississippi civil rights violations for the Department,
-3 Earlier this year, he temporarily joiﬁed the staff of

the u. S. Attorney in Brooklyn, New York, to prosecute

. ¢riminal cases and help clear a big backlog of cases.
RV L )
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He will become a special assistant to Mr, Leonard during
the special investigation.
-- Robert J. Breakstone, Assistant U, S, Attorney
‘in Chicago. Mr. Breakstone, 30, a native of New York,
has been an Assistant U, S. Attorney in Chicago since
1968, He has handled grand jury investigaiions and
prosecutions of many different types of cases since his
appointment,
-~ Maceo Hubbard, the Acting Chief of the Criminal
Section of the Civil Rights Division and a Supervisory
- Trial Attorney.
Mr. Hubbard, a native of Pennsylvania, has been
with the the Department of Justice since 1946. He was
with the old Civil Rights Section of the Criminal Division
from 1946 to 1956; and from 1956 until his retirement last
year he was with the Civil Rights Division where he was

Chief of the Eastern Section.
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Los Angeles Calif 90049 ﬁ:-_ Cellahan -

Convada.e——
Dec. 11, 1969 Mr. Felt
Mr. Gale
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Sullivan .
Dear Director Hoover, Mr. Tavel
Mr. Scyars
Tele. Room_am
I appreciate the extreme unpopularity of the Black Panthers,] Miss Holmes_—
and the political danger of seeming to support them, but thex;qzr Miss Gandy
ldisturbmg indications that the Chicago Police n.urdered Fred Ham o

cold blood under a pretense of seeking 1l.lega11y cacheted weapons )é/ |

When considered with the|

] T,

|the need for an unbiassed, independent

investigation has become crucial.

We can not condone or look the other way while properly
constituted authorities exercise illegal means to their end, controlling
(or suppressing) an unpopular group.

If Hampton was indeed murdered in his bed, then the murderers 2
must be brought to justice; all the more so if they were police.

l What is your office planning to do?

Yours,

COPY -1
rm

U
i
L
.
&
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o 1.- Los Angeles - Enclosure A 7 N g,(ﬂ y

Deloach

Waltel
Mohe

hd
B
=

Blshep —»7C NOTE: Bufiles reveal two instances of prior cofrespondence from’
“Fea—b7p [____] Our last outgoing was 6/@l

/7
5 Jh 268~ 96 December 23, 1969
-

] EnFo rnnasi 7

[
7 L
27(;, Tos Angeles, Cdﬂlnﬁﬁ"

ved on December 18th and in
veply to your faguiry, the to the FBI concerning
the doath of were immedistely furaished

the Department of Justice for posuible
of Federal laws. Pisas to pressat this matter to a Federal Graad
Jury have boen anmownced publicly. You may wish to direct any

fiach action by others. Our Ageats p7C
did not act improperly in any manser. They b7D
were ir responsibility for the izvestigation of viclations

of the laws of the United States as we would do in any case within our

DEC 251969

=5
COMM-FB}

A e

1 - Chicago, - - Enclosure

e
/69 in reply to his fetter Txpressing

concern over wiretapping of Martifi Luthe® King! The case h1e
: refers to the| ] b7
mw— [ Joy Bureay Agents on| I
=\ REK:ctj (5) NOTE CONTINUED PAGE TWO,. oy~
T .u:}?gnulj recetvbe unrT] M . o '::Er
g 0m | AN A8 S B
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Reply coordinated with General Invéstigative Division.
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Assistant Attsroey Geunsral December 22, 1089
Civil Rights Division
Director, ¥ 1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen A2~
SERGEANT emmmorms }ﬂ: Malley ¢
pougorncnsmngmo ILLINOIS; 1M wic , -
DS T 1 - Mr. Mohr Q/f’"‘i’
CIVIL RIGHTS 1 - Mr. Callahan K%~
1 - Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Conrad
This is to confirm discussion beiween Deputy Assistant
Aﬂoruycemnmmmndur.& Rosen of this Bursau
uDoeomher‘lO, .
mmmdmmmm
Chfs-au premises st 23337 West Maarce, Chicago, Illinols,
vﬂ-}emﬁnﬂh information to assist you in presenting
mmm;m&wm In that regard a diagram of the o~
area involved will be prepared.

FJH:erg
(12) /C,

NOTE: SAC Johnson, Chicago, telephonically advised 12/19/69 that U, 8.
Attorney, Chicago, had made arrangements to obtain access to premises at

37 West Monroe, Chicago, Illinois which premiseg ha¥*been sealed off 1
3l corpner. It is therefore necessary for the Laboratory and the
ion to make an appropriate examination of the premises to assist
gntation of this matter to the Federal Grand Jury. The Laboratory ]
E have been advised and arrangements made for examination of the ;
Monday, 12/22/69. ‘

A — - e s — .. -
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-, S R —— Mr. Tolson..._

-0 ® | VA TELETYPE M W
\A} Mr. Mohr.

IR . Bishop ...

- qumr. J—

NRB12 CG PLAIN ENCIPHERED O — P

540PM URGENT 12-19-69 BCK
T0 DIRECTOR

M’T.'N: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ALEX ROS#“' mFoRMA“n" cu“TA
FROM (CHICAGO (44-1503) 2P HERE!N |s Mcm‘tn
UATEJ_—J:—_ZL-__B’L

o> @ -
SGT. DANIEL GROTH; JAMES DAVIS; JOKN CISZEWSKI;

e, Roorn
188 Tolmes
Miss Gandy.

N

r Y b7C
EDWARD CARMODY; ET AL, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, POLICE

-
OFFICERS - SUBJECTS; FRED HAMPTON (DECEASED);
3 ‘ -
MARX CLARX (DECEASED); BRENDA HARRIS; VERLINA BREWER;
o '
BLAI&E%%DERSON; RONALD SATCHEL; ET AL - VICTIMS.
SUMMARY PUNISHMENT. CIVIL RIGHTS.

CR R cHICAGO TEL CALL TO BUREAU TODAY. é¢%
AT FOUR ZERO FIVE P.M. THIS DATE, FIRST ASSISTANT

3

2
3
N
2

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY JOHN B, SCHMETTERER ADVISED THAT HE

1

HAD BEEN IN CONTACT WITH CORONER ANDREW TOMAN. CORONER ﬂA'S e
ADVISED THAT AS PREMISES AT Tw0 THREE THREE SEVEN WEST MONROE,

ficg Y= yi200 )i
CHICAGO, NOW SEALED AND UNDER CONTROL OF CORONER, HE WILL GRAN

ACCESS TO FBI AT ANY TIME IN ORDER THAT EXHIBIT SECTION MAY PREPARE

tumas WA RSt
SKETCH AND MOCK-UP AND LABORATORY CAN MAXE EFFORT TO DETERMINE ¢ 59
o DLU 26
TRAJECTORY OF BULLETS., ACCESS WILL BE GRANTED BY PHONE CALL TO

~ CHIEF DEPUTY CORONER KYRAN PHELAN, TELEPHONE THREE TWO ONE SIX A . /12'
:.a@ﬁE SIX ONE, CHICAGO, SCHMETTERER STATED HE HAS BEEN IN e -
. g a
PAGE ONE =

% AN141970 ¥ St
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PAGE TwO
TELEPHONIC CONTACT WITH CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION, DEPT. OF JUSTICE, -
AND REQUESTS THAT INVESTIGATION AT ABOVE ADDRESS BE CONDUCTED
AT EARLIEST POSSIBLE DATE, PREFERABLY FIRST THING MONDAY, 3Zl.
TWEY . TwOo NEXT.

CHICAGO RECOMMENDS REPRESENTATIVES OF LABORATORY'
AND EXHIBIT SECTION PROCEED TO CHICAGO IN ACCOﬁDANCE WITH ABOVE
REQUEST. CHICAGO WILL MAKE APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS FOR
ACCESS TO ABOVE PREMISES UPON RECEIPT OF INFORMATION FROM
BUREAU AS TO ARRIVAL TIME OF REPRESENTATIVES FROM LABORATORY
AND EXHIBIT SECTION,
END
REW FBI
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SViATELTYYPL Mr. Dl

B B T —‘ - | . i ) ) -
! ' Mr. Telson i
ch

o
. VENCIPHERED |
NR@13 CG CODE
458PM URGENT 12-17-69 EOM & e S
10 D:;zémn 7 e
. - / /) Tele. Room. ..
FROM CHICAGO (44-1583) 3P w Miss Holmes.—
..’D—J Miss Gandy..—
N |
( { P4 7/
seT. DaniEL BroTH; James Davis; soww ciszewski, 7

EDWARD ®ARMODY, -ET AL, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, POLICE OFFICERS- b7c

SUBJECTS3 FRED ﬁHPTON; MARK ?LARK; BRENDAﬁRRISS
VERL1HNA ﬁ!E\OER' BLAIR ﬁDERSON; RONALD ?ATCHEL, ET AL-

VICTIMS. SUMMARY PUNISRHEIIT - CIVIL RIGHIS.
ALL INFCRMATION CONTAINED

- HERELN 15 UNCLASSIFL
N By
RE CHICAGO TEL DECEMBER FIFTEEN LAST. .
l ]- R ASTERISK ADVISED INSTANT BLACK D7D
PANTHER PARTY CMICAGO WAS ADVISING NEWS MEDIA THAT FBI,
kv i EEnicE RbEW
c!},‘{&'ﬁ e (5P h1E s ATTORNEY"S POLICE VERE
AT TWENTYTHREE THIRTYSEVEN WEST MONROE, SCENE OF

\ Ty s
DECEMBER FOUR SHOOTOUT, AND REFUSING ADMITTANCE ro%A ArnTHE £ '9‘77 ~
MEMBERS . ' Q'L g ¥

SUBSEQUENTLY, AT TWELVE FIFTY: P nmsv .mzi @ 0‘2 . Q‘y
- HE

MONTGOMERY CONTACTED CHICAGO FB@PFI%‘: AYPRYISET

POLICE OFFICERS AT ABOVE ADDRESS THIS AM ADVISED BOBBY _ \c; 30 1o
RuSH, DEPUTY DEFENSE MINISTER ILLINOLS BPP, THAT THEY ,
HAD A SEARCH WARRANT FOR PURPOSE OF SEARCHING oursn HALLS

END PAGE ONE[tcgy , .
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PAGE TwO
OF BUILDING, ACCORDING TO MONTGOMERY, OFFICERé WERE ASKED
T0 LEAVE WHICH THEY DID, HOWEVER, RETURNED SHORTLY AND
THEN REFUSED BPP MEMBERS ACCESS TO THE APARTMENT.
MONTGOMERY ADVISED NOTIFYING FBI IN VIEW OF HIS BELIEF
FBI OR JUSTICE DEPARTMENT LOOKING INTO SHOOTING INCIDENT.
AT THREE TWENTYSEVEN PM DENNIS CUNNINGHAM, ATTORNEY
FOR BPP, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED SAC TO ADVISE THAT
ATTORNEYS FOR BPP AND VICTIMS HAD DECIDED THAT THEY DID
NOT FEEL JUSTICE DEPARTMENT COULD HELP THEM AND THEREFORE
TAKING POSITION THAT THEY WOULD NOT VOLUNTARILY COOPERAfE

WITH ANY FBI INVESTIGATION. STATED DECISION BASED ON
NEWSPAPER ARTICLES REPORTING FEDERAL INVESTIGATION OF BPP,
FURTHék STATED DECISION ACTUALLY REACHED MONDAY NIGHT
DECEMBER FIFTEEN LAST. HOWEVER, HE WAS "TOO BusY" TO

CONTACT SAC. COMMENTED THAT UNDOUBTEDLY THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT COULD OBTAIN ACCESS T0 PREMISES AT TWENTYTHREE
THIRTYSEVEN WEST MONROE, THROUGH LEGAL ACTION AND THAT

"0F COURSE THEY COULD NOT PREVENT THAT,.” STATED "POLITICALLY
IMPOSSIBLE FOR BPP TO VOLUNTARILY COOPERATE.”

END PAGE IWO
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PAGE THREE
CE 44-15083

CUNNINGHAM STATED STATES ATTORNEYS POLICE "USING SOME
KID OF WARRANT® WERE AT ABOVE MONROE STREET PREMISES AT
APPROXIMATELY TEN THIRTY AM TODAY AND WERE DENYING EVERYONE
ACCESS TO PREMISES UNLESS THEY COULD PRESENT LEASE
AGREEMENT. STATED HE RECOGNIZED THIS WAS NOT INVOLVED
VITH ANY FBI INVESTIGATION.

COOK COUNTY STATES ATTORNEY EDVARD V. HANRAHAN
TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED SAC TODAY, STATING KIS OFFICE
VAS CONDUCTING INVESTIGATION REGARDING THE SHOOTING
INCIDENT AND DESIRED TO KNOW IF FBI COULD "HAVE AN
OBSERVER PRESENT,” DURING ALL PHASES OF THEIR INVESTIGATION.
HE WAS ADVISED THIS WOULD NOT BE POSSIBLE AT WHICH TIME
HE STATED THAT HE ANTICIPATED THIS COULD NOT BE DONE,
HE DID NOT MENTION THAT HIS INVESTIGATORS WERE SEARCHING
ABOVE MENTIONED PREMISES. |

NO PRESS INQUIRIES HAVE BEEN RECEIVED AT THE CHICAGO
FBI OFFICE REGARDING THIS MATTER.

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED 0% WLLOPRREYNEWT
DEVELOPMENTS. ©§+.D- w1 CUHe2 ORLICE
END

. NSM FBI WASH DC

R
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MR. ROSEN
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* .. . December 18, 1969
GEI"ERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

Attached sets forth de@ippments in J
relatidn to the killing of two Panthers
and wounding of others during raid on Black
Panther Party (BPP) headquarters by Chicago
police officers on 12/4/69. Attorney for BPP
advised SAC, Chicago 12/17/69 that attorneys
for BPP and victims had decided Justice
Department could not help them and therefore
they would not cooperate with any FBI
investigation,

The Attorney General has instructéd
Assistant Attorney General Leonard, Civil
Rights Division (CRD), handle presentment
of this matter to Federal Grand Jury in
Chicago as soon as possible and no investi- ;
gation being conducted by Bureau. Deputly .
Assistant Attorney General James Turner,
CRD, who is assisting Mr. Leonard, was

furnished pertinent information in attached.




